
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 

For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2020 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order Roll Call- DS.BH.JT.BB.DW 

2. Workshop Session:
a) General Business
b) Council/Public Interaction (time permitting)
c) 5:45 p.m. Public Comment (3) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes)

Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

5. Additions/Approval of Agenda CA   1 

6. Approval of June 2020 Bills Paid - (note any conflict of interest bills) CA   2 

7. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion) CA  19 

a) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of June 10, 2020 and June 29, 2020
b) Approval Closing/Final 2019 and 2nd Qtr. 2020 Journal Entries
c) Acknowledge June 2020 Building Permits
d) Acknowledge June 2020 Sheriff’s Reports
e) LG220 Exempt Permit Great Northern Theatre Company Raffle

8. Department Reports
a) Sheriff’s Report FYI 

b) Emergency Management FYI 

c) Planning Commission CA  59 

1. Resolution 2020-xx Approving Preliminary Plat Rockville Crossing
2. Ordinance 2020-109 Rezoning A-40 to B-2
3. Resolution 2020-xx Conditional Use Permit

d) Engineering

1. Stickney Hill

e) Public Works

11. Administration
12. Council Action
13. Other FYI 128 

a) LMC 2020-2021 Dues

14. Adjourn

1



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 1

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   GCB Checkbook-MM

PERAPaid Chk#  001482E 6/3/2020

$1,695.21 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,695.21

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001483E 6/3/2020

$704.14 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $704.14

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001484E 6/3/2020

$1,360.97 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,127.08 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,488.05

PERAPaid Chk#  001485E 6/17/2020

$1,685.97 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,685.97

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001486E 6/17/2020

$695.56 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $695.56

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001487E 6/17/2020

$1,336.63 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,104.40 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,441.03

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001488E 6/18/2020

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$1.23 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  019904 6/4/2020

$28.08 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $82.08

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  019905 6/4/2020

$114.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 101-41000-220   Repair/Operating Expense 81889/81911

$113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 101-41800-210   Operating Expenses 81889/81911

$113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 101-43100-210   Operating Expenses 81889/81911

$113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses 81889/81911

$113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses 81889/81911

$113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 101-41110-210   Operating Expenses 81889/81911

$113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses 81889/81911

$733.00 2 Security Cameras, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm RepairE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 81889/81911/1

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 2

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $1,525.00

COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.Paid Chk#  019906 6/4/2020

$138.38 Black dirt, lawn seed, 2 rakesE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 211208

Total   COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $138.38

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  019907 6/4/2020

$300.75 SCDA computer issue - repair driveE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses 1317

$300.75 SCDA computer issue - repair driveE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses 1317

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $601.50

DEZURIK INCPaid Chk#  019908 6/4/2020

$4,400.00 5 Air release values both sewer systemsE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 66008078

$4,400.00 5 Air release values both sewer systemsE 602-49490-221   PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex 66008078

Total   DEZURIK INC $8,800.00

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  019909 6/4/2020

$20.25 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$20.25 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $40.50

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  019910 6/4/2020

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 89830

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 89830

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  019911 6/4/2020

$136.50 05/18 73rd ave & 227th St, 93rd AveE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 162

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $136.50

KIESS BROSPaid Chk#  019912 6/4/2020

$319.24 Fuel StreetsE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$186.30 Fuel ParksE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$14.66 Fuel WaterE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$14.66 Fuel SewerE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$79.16 Fuel Fire DeptE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   KIESS BROS $614.02

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019913 6/4/2020

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50

MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALSPaid Chk#  019914 6/4/2020

$2,047.80 White Oak, Grovewood, Lake RdE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 1575306

Total   MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $2,047.80

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  019915 6/4/2020

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 3

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$699.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   MDH Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $699.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  019916 6/4/2020

$11.32 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$703.29 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$40.39 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$40.39 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$40.39 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$281.89 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$336.78 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$43.23 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$35.26 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$35.26 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$35.26 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$35.25 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$35.25 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$35.25 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$35.25 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$298.85 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,043.31

BERGANKDVPaid Chk#  019917 6/11/2020

$725.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-41000-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-42200-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-43100-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-46300-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 601-49440-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 602-49490-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-45122-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-42500-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-41800-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

$450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 101-41110-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 1088132

Total   BERGANKDV $6,125.00

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  019918 6/11/2020

$270.30 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,081.25 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,351.55

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  019919 6/11/2020

$135.00 Birch St/Maple St Record Drawing to OmalleyE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 250785

$265.00 2020 CrackfillE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 250790

$422.50 Pavement Management PlanE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 250794

$175.00 Harstad Travel Plaza Development (Reimb from Property 
Owner)

E 101-41000-303   Engineering Fees 250803

$1,045.00 Stickney Dairy (Reimb from Property OwnerE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 250813

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $2,042.50

CENTRACARE HEALTHPaid Chk#  019920 6/11/2020

$86.00 HEP B Vaccine Fire Dept MemberE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment 103963371

Total   CENTRACARE HEALTH $86.00

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 4

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  019921 6/11/2020

$44.64 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 81923

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.64

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  019922 6/11/2020

$111.56 Water Surface Use OrdinanceE 101-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$58.65 Published 5/19 & 5/26 Bid NoticeE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$34.13 Variance - Northern Natural GasE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $204.34

ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIOPaid Chk#  019923 6/11/2020

$2,335.00 LID Upgrade for 2020 Operation Video/Capture/StorageE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services 1241

Total   ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIO $2,335.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  019924 6/11/2020

$1,142.36 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $1,142.36

JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  019925 6/11/2020

$2,223.00 Stickney Dairy PermitE 602-49490-304   Legal Fees 19402

$209.00 Resolution to reopen , draft resolution reopening small 
businesses, Auditor compliance guide

E 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 19402

Total   JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $2,432.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  019926 6/11/2020

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  019927 6/11/2020

$60.24 EAGLE PARK 04.30-05.27E 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box 54943

$92.52 LIONS PARK 04.30-05.27E 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box 54988

$84.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 04.30-05.27E 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box 54989

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $237.28

QUADIENT INCPaid Chk#  019928 6/11/2020

$70.30 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-415   Postage Meter Rental 57632365

$70.30 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-42200-415   Postage Meter Rental 57632365

$70.30 POSTAGE-FDE 101-43100-415   Postage Meter Rental 57632365

$70.30 POSTAGE STREETE 101-46300-415   Postage Meter Rental 57632365

$70.30 POSTAGE PARKE 601-49440-415   Postage Meter Rental 57632365

$70.30 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 602-49490-415   Postage Meter Rental 57632365

Total   QUADIENT INC $421.80

SASCS LLCPaid Chk#  019929 6/11/2020

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 5

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$500.00 Flow Path TraingE 101-42200-332   Training 3101

Total   SASCS LLC $500.00

SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  019930 6/11/2020

$31.37 Fire Dept Fuel Unit 9E 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil 378073

Total   SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING $31.37

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  019931 6/11/2020

$28.00 12505300 1340 Prairie Dr Flume MeterE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$27.00 12490100 9102 220th St SirenE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$31.00 5452511 Lake Rd SirenE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$215.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water TowE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$42.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St LightE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$88.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$173.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$306.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift StatiE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$71.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift StatE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 79th Ave Pump HouseE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$323.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump HousE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$28.00 10453000 St Lights Prairie DrE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 St Lights BrentwoodE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,631.70

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  019932 6/11/2020

$22.98 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.81 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$84.92 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $143.71

ASTECH CORP INCPaid Chk#  019933 6/18/2020

$997.15 Patch Grit Air PatchingE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 20-104

Total   ASTECH CORP INC $997.15

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  019934 6/18/2020

$80.73 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$10.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.68 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$76.46 FirstNet Fire Dept wirelessE 101-42200-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $247.87

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  019935 6/18/2020

$24.84 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$16.45 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$16.45 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$16.45 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$19.46 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 6

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$91.19 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $216.44

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  019936 6/18/2020

$1,734.63 MAY WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core Dwtn

$3,736.28 MAY WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $5,470.91

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  019937 6/18/2020

$555.75 Grinderstation calls Lake AreaE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $555.75

FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INCPaid Chk#  019938 6/18/2020

$2,374.95 Turn out Gear Jordan SE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 10586

($2,374.95) Turn out Gear Jordan SE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 10586

$119.88 Bristel broom Skid loaderE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 47501

($119.88) Bristel broom Skid loaderE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 47501

Total   FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $0.00

GRAND FORKS FIRE EQUIPMENT LLCPaid Chk#  019939 6/18/2020

$444.81 Boots Jen SchneiderE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 28861

Total   GRAND FORKS FIRE EQUIPMENT LLC $444.81

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  019940 6/18/2020

$546.00 Rausch, Glacier, Halfman, Sauk River, 125th Ave, 93rd 
Ave, 73rd & 227tH

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 163

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $546.00

ICKLER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  019941 6/18/2020

$52.10 Ditch Mower BearingsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 20-87960

Total   ICKLER COMPANY INC $52.10

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  019942 6/18/2020

$139.15 Ditch Repair Black DirtE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 19289

$114.93 Community Park AsphaltE 101-45122-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 19366

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $254.08

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019943 6/18/2020

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50

MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALSPaid Chk#  019944 6/18/2020

$1,441.20 Hot Mix Lena Ln,E 101-43100-308   Road Patching

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 7

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $1,441.20

M-R SIGN CO INCPaid Chk#  019945 6/18/2020

$151.04 SIGNS-Community Park SignE 101-43100-211   Signs 208407

Total   M-R SIGN CO INC $151.04

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  019946 6/18/2020

$54.00 Truck Wash Fire DeptE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies 271379

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $54.00

SHRED-ITPaid Chk#  019947 6/18/2020

$49.22 Shred PaperE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses 8129871424

$49.20 Shred PaperE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8129871424

$49.20 Shred PaperE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8129871424

$49.20 Shred PaperE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8129871424

$49.20 Shred PaperE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8129871424

Total   SHRED-IT $246.02

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  019948 6/18/2020

$46.00 76.41611.0000 Eikmeier Variance ROW Setback 
Security Fence

E 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

VISAPaid Chk#  019949 6/18/2020

$112.31 GasE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

$61.98 Thermometer COVID-19E 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$44.14 Solar SaltE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$9.66 Clorax Wipes to wipe down booth, pens, handles on 
Election days

E 101-41410-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$889.58 Weed killer, garden edging, round up, trimmer, gloves, 
chain saw accessories, Shield, tire, inner tu

E 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$34.99 FenceE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$37.99 Socket SetE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$73.01 Unit 5E 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$541.95 Asphalt & Tack oilE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$5.99 Frame Brenda L (Retired)E 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$9.87 Copy Paper, EnvelopesE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

($130.44) Return Generator TurboE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$169.99 Driveline -Flex MowerE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   VISA $1,930.11

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  019950 6/25/2020

$174.04 Unit 5 trailer connector, bushings, shop towels, gloves, 
unit 2 oil, replaced mirror unit 3

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $174.04

AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICEPaid Chk#  019951 6/25/2020

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 8

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$107.50 AC Repair unit 8 (Tym Tractor)E 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 3561

Total   AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICE $107.50

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  019952 6/25/2020

$80.50 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$38.37 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.37 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.03 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$47.83 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$47.85 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$47.85 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$47.85 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$47.85 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$47.85 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$52.85 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$61.77 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $815.47

FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INCPaid Chk#  019953 6/25/2020

$119.88 Bristle Broom on Skid LoaderE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $119.88

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  019954 6/25/2020

$2,374.95 Turn out gear for Jordan SE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,374.95

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  019955 6/25/2020

$741.00 Rausch, 230th, 234th, 123rd, Spoden, Sauk River, 125th 
Ave, Glacier, Halfman, 131st, Haywood

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 164

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $741.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  019956 6/25/2020

$86.77 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$59.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$29.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$29.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$64.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$29.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$94.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$85.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$89.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $564.77

NOTCH, STACYPaid Chk#  019957 6/25/2020

$532.50 Painted Fire HallE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   NOTCH, STACY $532.50

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  019958 6/30/2020

$260.28 Repair Siren Grand Lake - Not RotatingE 101-42500-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $260.28

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  019959 6/30/2020

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4740862

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:07 PM

Page 9

JUNE 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 4740863

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019960 6/30/2020

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50

MENARDSPaid Chk#  019961 6/30/2020

$3.39 Well 2 & 3 Filter, valveE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$1.26 Hose repairE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$12.63 Grinder post repair on Hubert LaneE 602-49490-221   PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex

Total   MENARDS $17.28

MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALSPaid Chk#  019962 6/30/2020

$2,890.20 Asphalt patching on GrovewoodE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 1582726

Total   MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $2,890.20

STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWYPaid Chk#  019963 6/30/2020

$25,000.00 2006 Sterling LT 9500 Plow TruckE 101-43100-540   Machinery & Equipment 190-20

Total   STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWY $25,000.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  019964 6/30/2020

$64.86 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$29.70 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$259.53 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $354.09

10600   GCB Checkbook-MM $94,390.19

Fund Summary

10600  GCB Checkbook-MM

101 GENERAL FUND $67,734.55

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $2,335.00

601 WATER FUND $3,400.65

602 SEWER FUND $20,919.99

$94,390.19

10



06/30/20 4:10 PM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

DEPT  

001482 06/03/20 PERA $1,695.21 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001483 06/03/20 MN REVENUE $704.14 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001484 06/03/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,127.08 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001484 06/03/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,360.97 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001485 06/17/20 PERA $1,685.97 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001486 06/17/20 MN REVENUE $695.56 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001487 06/17/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,104.40 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001487 06/17/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,336.63 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

019918 06/11/20 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $270.30 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

019918 06/11/20 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,081.25 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

019964 06/30/20 USABLE LIFE $64.86 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$13,126.37DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001488 06/18/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Expense

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $28.08 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $114.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 101-41000-220 Repair/Operating E

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.26 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $725.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-41000-301 Auditing and Acct 

019919 06/11/20 BOLTON & MENK INC $175.00 Harstad Travel Plaza Development (Reimb from Pro 101-41000-303 Engineering Fees

019922 06/11/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $111.56 Water Surface Use Ordinance 101-41000-340 Advertising/Printin

019925 06/11/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $209.00 Resolution to reopen , draft resolution reopening s 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019928 06/11/20 QUADIENT INC $70.30 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT 101-41000-415 Postage Meter Ren

019932 06/11/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019947 06/18/20 SHRED-IT $49.22 Shred Paper 101-41000-210 Operating Expense

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $47.83 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $86.77 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019964 06/30/20 USABLE LIFE $259.53 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Lo

019964 06/30/20 USABLE LIFE $29.70 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life

$2,019.29DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

11



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

06/30/20 4:10 PM

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 101-41110-210 Operating Expense

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.25 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-41110-301 Auditing and Acct 

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $47.85 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $59.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

$761.55DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.66 Clorax Wipes to wipe down booth, pens, handles o 101-41410-220 Repair/Operating E

$9.66DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 101-41800-210 Operating Expense

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.26 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-41800-301 Auditing and Acct 

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

$652.03DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $733.00 2 Security Cameras, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019912 06/04/20 KIESS BROS $79.16 Fuel Fire Dept 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $298.85 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-42200-301 Auditing and Acct 

019920 06/11/20 CENTRACARE HEALTH $86.00 HEP B Vaccine Fire Dept Member 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre E

019921 06/11/20 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.64 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019928 06/11/20 QUADIENT INC $70.30 POSTAGE ADMIN 101-42200-415 Postage Meter Ren

019929 06/11/20 SASCS LLC $500.00 Flow Path Traing 101-42200-332 Training

019930 06/11/20 SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING $31.37 Fire Dept Fuel Unit 9 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

12



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

06/30/20 4:10 PM

019932 06/11/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.98 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019934 06/18/20 AT & T MOBILITY $76.46 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 101-42200-321 Telephone

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $91.19 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

019938 06/18/20 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC -$2,374.95 Turn out Gear Jordan S 101-42200-538 Personal Protective

019938 06/18/20 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $2,374.95 Turn out Gear Jordan S 101-42200-538 Personal Protective

019939 06/18/20 GRAND FORKS FIRE EQUIPMENT LLC $444.81 Boots Jen Schneider 101-42200-538 Personal Protective

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

019946 06/18/20 NORTH CENTRAL $54.00 Truck Wash Fire Dept 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

019947 06/18/20 SHRED-IT $49.20 Shred Paper 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $5.99 Frame Brenda L (Retired) 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

019949 06/18/20 VISA $44.14 Solar Salt 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $61.98 Thermometer COVID-19 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

019949 06/18/20 VISA $112.31 Gas 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $80.50 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

019954 06/25/20 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,374.95 Turn out gear for Jordan S 101-42200-538 Personal Protective

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $29.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019957 06/25/20 NOTCH, STACY $532.50 Painted Fire Hall 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

$6,852.81DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-42500-301 Auditing and Acct 

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $31.00 5452511 Lake Rd Siren 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $27.00 12490100 9102 220th St Siren 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $29.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019958 06/30/20 DELTA ELECTRIC $260.28 Repair Siren Grand Lake - Not Rotating 101-42500-220 Repair/Operating E

$806.72DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 101-43100-210 Operating Expense

019911 06/04/20 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $136.50 05/18 73rd ave & 227th St, 93rd Ave 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

019912 06/04/20 KIESS BROS $319.24 Fuel Streets 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019914 06/04/20 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $2,047.80 White Oak, Grovewood, Lake Rd 101-43100-308 Road Patching

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $40.39 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.26 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $703.29 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-43100-301 Auditing and Acct 

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

06/30/20 4:10 PM

019919 06/11/20 BOLTON & MENK INC $422.50 Pavement Management Plan 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

019919 06/11/20 BOLTON & MENK INC $135.00 Birch St/Maple St Record Drawing to Omalley 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

019919 06/11/20 BOLTON & MENK INC $265.00 2020 Crackfill 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

019922 06/11/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $58.65 Published 5/19 & 5/26 Bid Notice 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printin

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019928 06/11/20 QUADIENT INC $70.30 POSTAGE-FD 101-43100-415 Postage Meter Ren

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $28.00 10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $42.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 St Lights Brentwood 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019932 06/11/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $84.92 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019933 06/18/20 ASTECH CORP INC $997.15 Patch Grit Air Patching 101-43100-308 Road Patching

019934 06/18/20 AT & T MOBILITY $80.73 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $16.45 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

019938 06/18/20 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $119.88 Bristel broom Skid loader 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019938 06/18/20 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC -$119.88 Bristel broom Skid loader 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019940 06/18/20 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $546.00 Rausch, Glacier, Halfman, Sauk River, 125th Ave, 9 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

019941 06/18/20 ICKLER COMPANY INC $52.10 Ditch Mower Bearings 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019942 06/18/20 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $139.15 Ditch Repair Black Dirt 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019944 06/18/20 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $1,441.20 Hot Mix Lena Ln, 101-43100-308 Road Patching

019945 06/18/20 M-R SIGN CO INC $151.04 SIGNS-Community Park Sign 101-43100-211 Signs

019947 06/18/20 SHRED-IT $49.20 Shred Paper 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

019949 06/18/20 VISA $541.95 Asphalt & Tack oil 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $73.01 Unit 5 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

019949 06/18/20 VISA $37.99 Socket Set 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019950 06/25/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $174.04 Unit 5 trailer connector, bushings, shop towels, glo 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $47.85 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

019953 06/25/20 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $119.88 Bristle Broom on Skid Loader 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019955 06/25/20 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $741.00 Rausch, 230th, 234th, 123rd, Spoden, Sauk River, 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $64.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019961 06/30/20 MENARDS $1.26 Hose repair 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019962 06/30/20 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $2,890.20 Asphalt patching on Grovewood 101-43100-308 Road Patching

019963 06/30/20 STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWY $25,000.00 2006 Sterling LT 9500 Plow Truck 101-43100-540 Machinery & Equip

$38,700.82DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

06/30/20 4:10 PM

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

019906 06/04/20 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $138.38 Black dirt, lawn seed, 2 rakes 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

019912 06/04/20 KIESS BROS $186.30 Fuel Parks 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $11.32 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $43.23 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $450.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-45122-301 Auditing and Acct 

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019927 06/11/20 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $60.24 EAGLE PARK 04.30-05.27 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Com

019927 06/11/20 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $84.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 04.30-05.27 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Com

019927 06/11/20 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $92.52 LIONS PARK 04.30-05.27 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Com

019932 06/11/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.81 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019934 06/18/20 AT & T MOBILITY $10.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

019942 06/18/20 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $114.93 Community Park Asphalt 101-45122-338 Crushing/Gravel P

019949 06/18/20 VISA $889.58 Weed killer, garden edging, round up, trimmer, glo 101-45122-257 Fertilizer/Weed Co

019949 06/18/20 VISA $169.99 Driveline -Flex Mower 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $34.99 Fence 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

019951 06/25/20 AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICE $107.50 AC Repair unit 8 (Tym Tractor) 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $29.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Leas

$2,444.75DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001488 06/18/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Expense

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 101-46300-210 Operating Expense

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.25 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 101-46300-301 Auditing and Acct 

019922 06/11/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $34.13 Variance - Northern Natural Gas 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printin

019924 06/11/20 INSPECTRON INC. $1,142.36 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019928 06/11/20 QUADIENT INC $70.30 POSTAGE STREET 101-46300-415 Postage Meter Ren

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

019948 06/18/20 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 76.41611.0000 Eikmeier Variance ROW Setback Se 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $47.85 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $94.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

$2,360.55DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

019923 06/11/20 ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIO $2,335.00 LID Upgrade for 2020 Operation Video/Capture/Sto 221-41000-310 Other Professional 

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

06/30/20 4:10 PM

$2,335.00DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT  

019915 06/04/20 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $699.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE 601-20510

$699.00DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001488 06/18/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Expense

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 601-49440-210 Operating Expense

019907 06/04/20 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $300.75 SCDA computer issue - repair drive 601-49440-210 Operating Expense

019909 06/04/20 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $20.25 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

019910 06/04/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem P

019910 06/04/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/C

019912 06/04/20 KIESS BROS $14.66 Fuel Water 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $336.78 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $40.39 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.25 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 601-49440-301 Auditing and Acct 

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019928 06/11/20 QUADIENT INC $70.30 POSTAGE PARK 601-49440-415 Postage Meter Ren

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $215.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 79th Ave Pump House 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilit

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $323.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilit

019934 06/18/20 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $16.45 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $19.46 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $24.84 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019947 06/18/20 SHRED-IT $49.20 Shred Paper 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $51.03 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $47.85 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $38.37 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321 Telephone

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $85.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019959 06/30/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem P

019959 06/30/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/C

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019961 06/30/20 MENARDS $3.39 Well 2 & 3 Filter, valve 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating E

16



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

06/30/20 4:10 PM

$2,701.65DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001488 06/18/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Expense

019904 06/04/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

019905 06/04/20 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $113.00 Security Camera, 2 Monitors, Cable Alarm Repair 602-49490-210 Operating Expense

019907 06/04/20 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $300.75 SCDA computer issue - repair drive 602-49490-210 Operating Expense

019908 06/04/20 DEZURIK INC $4,400.00 5 Air release values both sewer systems 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating E

019908 06/04/20 DEZURIK INC $4,400.00 5 Air release values both sewer systems 602-49490-221 PL LK/Lake Repair/

019909 06/04/20 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $20.25 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

019912 06/04/20 KIESS BROS $14.66 Fuel Sewer 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

019913 06/04/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $40.39 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $281.89 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019916 06/04/20 XCEL ENERGY $35.25 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019917 06/11/20 BERGANKDV $720.00 AUDIT SRVC-FINANCIAL STATEMENT 602-49490-301 Auditing and Acct 

019919 06/11/20 BOLTON & MENK INC $1,045.00 Stickney Dairy (Reimb from Property Owner 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

019925 06/11/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $2,223.00 Stickney Dairy Permit 602-49490-304 Legal Fees

019926 06/11/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019928 06/11/20 QUADIENT INC $70.30 POSTAGE-ZONING 602-49490-415 Postage Meter Ren

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $173.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $28.00 12505300 1340 Prairie Dr Flume Meter 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $88.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $306.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019931 06/11/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019934 06/18/20 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

019934 06/18/20 AT & T MOBILITY $30.68 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $6.32 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

019935 06/18/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $16.45 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

019936 06/18/20 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,736.28 MAY WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lake

019936 06/18/20 CITY OF COLD SPRING $1,734.63 MAY WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Co

019937 06/18/20 DELTA ELECTRIC $555.75 Grinderstation calls Lake Area 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srv

019943 06/18/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019947 06/18/20 SHRED-IT $49.20 Shred Paper 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA -$130.44 Return Generator Turbo 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating E

019949 06/18/20 VISA $9.87 Copy Paper, Envelopes 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $38.37 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $47.85 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $52.85 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

019952 06/25/20 CENTURYLINK $61.77 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

17



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

06/30/20 4:10 PM

019956 06/25/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $89.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019960 06/30/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019961 06/30/20 MENARDS $12.63 Grinder post repair on Hubert Lane 602-49490-221 PL LK/Lake Repair/

$20,919.99DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$94,390.19

18



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
June 10, 2020 

Rockville City Hall 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring. 
 
Item 2) Recess to Council Workshop 
Workshop Agenda 

a) Solar Energy 

Council will hold a Town Hall Meeting on June 25, 2020 to take public input on a potential solar garden. 

b) Council Interaction 

Council discussed the Maine Prairie Township 210th Street Cooperative Bidding Agreement.  

c) 5:45 p.m. Public Comment 

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.  
 
Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 
Item 4) Roll Call 
Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, 
Don Simon, and Jerry Tippelt.   
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 

Others present: various members of the public. 
 
Item 5) Additions/Approval of Agenda 
Request was made to add 12 a) COVID-19 Guidelines, 12 b) City Hall Siding, and remove 13 b) Closed Session. 

Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve the agenda with the changes as requested.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Item 6) Resolution 2020-22 Acceptance of May 2020 Donation 
Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve Resolution 2020-22 Acceptance of the May 2020 
Donation.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 7) Approval of May 2020 Bills Paid 
Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve the May 2020 bills paid.  Motion passed unanimously.  
It was noted that Herberg abstained from check numbers 019858 and 019890. 
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda 

a) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of May 13, 2020 and June 2, 2020 
b) Acknowledge May 2020 Building Permits      
c) Acknowledge May 2020 Sheriff’s Reports 
d) Approval of Pyrotechnic Display Inc. / Pleasant Lake Firework Permit July 3, 2020  
e) Approval of Monday Pyrotechnic, Inc. / Grand Lake Fireworks Permit July 4, 2020 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Item 9) 2019 Audit Report – BerganKDV, Steve Wischmann 
Steve Wischmann, Bergan/KDV, presented the Council with an overview of the 2019 Audit Report. 

a) Resolution 2020-23 Acceptance of the Year End 2019 Audit Report 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2020-23 Acceptance of the Year 
End 2019 Audit Report.  Motion passed unanimously. 

19



 
Item 10) Department Reports  

a) Sheriff’s Report 

Lt. Kellan Hemmesch reviewed the monthly sheriff’s report with Council. 

b) Planning Commission (Chairman Bill Becker)  

1. Resolution 2020-24 Granting Road ROW Variance to Northern Natural Gas Company/Eikmeier 

Member Becker introduced and reviewed the following setback variance application for Northern 
Natural Gas Company/Eikmeier with the Council noting that the Planning Commission has reviewed 
and approved of the variance application and is recommending Council consider approval as well. 

 Staff Report 
Re: Variance Request 
Applicant: Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) 
Owner: Donald and Marlys Eikmeier 
PIN: 76.41611.0000 
Property Address: 24992 Halfman Road, Rockville MN 
Property Location: SW side of Glacier Rd near the intersection of Halfman and Glacier 
Variance Requested:  

1. Install a new 50’ x 100’ safety/security chain link fence approximately 52 feet from Glacier 
Road centerline - (Section 9 General, Subd 27.D.1A, 100 feet Major Collector or City Road 
63 feet).  - (Section 10 Fence, Subd 3) 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property is zoned A-40. 
2. Property contains approximately 124.93 +/- acres. 
3. Safety/security fence to secure NNG “pig receiver” maintenance facility. 
4. Will help reduce negative impact on tillable acres. 
5. 11 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
6. Rockville City Engineer ok with application. 
7. Rockville Public Works Director ok with application. 

Action: 
1. Findings of Fact 

Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval 

-- 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2020-24 a Variance granting 
ROW to Northern Natural Gas Company/Eikmeier as presented, noting the stipulation that if 
there should be future road construction/improvements that would require temporary 
relocation of chain link fence that is in the road ROW, it is Northern Natural Gas Company 
financial responsibility to temporary relocate said fence due to their occupation within the 
ROW.  Motion passed unanimously. 

f) Fire Department – written report. 

g) Emergency Management – no report.  

h) Public Works  

1. Resolution 2020-25 Awarding Quote 

The Council discussed the merits of moving forward with the 2020 gravel road project in light of 
the potential loss or delayed tax revenues due to the Covid-19 pandemic. 

After discussion a motion was made by Willenbring, second by Tippelt, to postpone 
Resolution 2020-25 Awarding Quote.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 

Item 11) Administration 
None to report.  

 
 
 
 

20



Item 12) Council Action 
a) COVID-19 Guidelines 

The Council reviewed the proposed COVID-19 guidelines that has been drafted by City Attorney, Susan 
Dege. 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the establishing of COVID-19 Guidelines as 
prepared by Ms. Dege.  Motion passed unanimously. 

b) City Hall Siding  

Council discussed the needed repairs on portions of weather damaged city hall siding as well as a quote 
for those repairs received from Mike Schlangen Construction.  The Schlangen quote was for using steel 
siding to make those proposed repairs.  Council requested City staff to obtain another/additional quote(s) 
using different types of siding. 
 

Item 13) Other 
a) 2019 Demographer Report – Council reviewed report.  
b) Removed 

 
Item 14) Adjourn 
Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
7:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

21



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL LAST MONDAY OF THE MONTH MEETING MINUTES 
June 29, 2020 

Rockville City Hall 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  
 
Item 2) Roll Call 
Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, 
Jerry Tippelt, and Don Simon. 

Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode and Public Works Director, Gene VanHavermaet. 
 
Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Herberg, second by Simon, to approve of the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
Item 4) Plow Truck 
Public Works Director VanHavermaet reviewed with the Council a used 2006 Sterling plow truck that was for 
sale by Stearns County Highway Department.  The purchase price is $25,000.00.  Council and Staff discussed 
the pro and cons of the City of buying used versus new. 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the purchase of the used 2006 Sterling plow truck not 
exceeding $25,000.00.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5) PW Building 
The Council and staff discussed the City’s need for a new public works building.  The current public works 
building located near City Hall has been outgrown and there is not enough room to expand.  Council and staff 
discussed the option of adding on to the current fire hall or building a new stand-alone all steel building south of 
the storm water pond which is just south of the fire hall. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve of Staff to advertise for RFP (if necessary) for an 
architect firm and for Staff to get soft estimates for a new Public Works building or addition to fire hall.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 6) 2020 Gravel Road Project – Mitchell Lane and 230th Street 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve the 2020 Gravel Road Project (class 1) for Mitchell Lane 
and 230th Street.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 7) Maine Prairie Township – 210th Street Cooperative Bidding Agreement 
Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve the amendment to the Maine Prairie Township – 210th 
Street Cooperative Bidding Agreement.  Roll call vote: AYES; Becker, Herberg, Tippelt, Simon.  NAYES; 
Willenbring. 
 
Item 8) Maine Prairie Township (MPT) 2020-2021 Fire Contract 
Staff reviewed with the Council that MPT has sent the City a partial payment on the 2020-2021 fire contract with 
the note that they would pay the balance of the contract over five years.  It was noted that the Council had 
previously approved of three-year financing if necessary. 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker, to approve the Maine Prairie Township 2020-2021 Fire Contract 
financing with the term of 3 years at 6% interest.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 9 Fee Schedule – Pleasant Lake Water Trunk Fee 
Staff reviewed with the Council the current fee of $8,394.00 for the Pleasant Lake water trunk fee as well as a 
survey of other area communities water trunk fees. 

 

22



Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve amending the Pleasant Lake Water Trunk fee to 
$3,700.00.  Roll call vote: AYES; Simon, Willenbring.  NAYES; Becker, Herberg, Tippelt.  Motion failed on 
a 2-3 vote. 

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve amending the Pleasant Lake Water Trunk fee to 
$4,000.00.  Roll call vote: AYES; Becker, Herberg, Simon.  NAYES; Tippelt, Willenbring.  Motion passed 
on a 3-2 vote. 
 
Item 10) 2020 Election Judges 
Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve amending Resolution 2020-09 the Appointment of 
the 2020 Election Judges to add Public Works Director Gene VanHavermaet and Bill Becker.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  It was noted that Becker abstained from the vote. 
 
Item 11) Solar Energy 
Motion by Willenbring, second by Becker, to take no further action on the Solar Energy proposals.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 12) Firefighter Resignation 
Motion by Simon, second by Becker, to approve of Chris Weber’s resignation letter from the Rockville 
Fire Department.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 13) State COVID-19 Funding 
It was noted that the Governor of Minnesota will distribute Coronavirus Relief Funds to Cities, Townships and 
Counties.  The maximum amount available to the City of Rockville would be $193,624.  Staff will monitor for any 
possible eligible expenses the City may have or will incur between March 1, 2020 through November 15, 2020. 
 
Item 14) Postal Addressing 
Council again discussed the issue of postal addressing in the City of Rockville. 
 
Item 15) City Hall Roof/Siding Repair 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve the City Administrator moving forward with the 
roof/siding repairs of city hall and not to exceed $5,000.00.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 16) Other 
Becker commented on the great effort and turn-out of the recent Music in the Park event held at the Pleasant 
Lake Lions Park.  
 
Item 17) Adjourn 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
10:28 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 1

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

 Batch Name 123019ACPAY

Refer 72 Debit CreditAccount Payable

Journal Entry E 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies $20.67 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies $7.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies $7.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies $7.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies $7.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies $7.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies $7.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-291 Locates $7.43 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-291 Locates $7.42 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-332 Training $1,750.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities $10.84 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $82.45 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $81.52 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $81.52 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $81.52 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $277.86 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $367.07 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities $58.29 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities $49.03 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities $49.03 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $49.03 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities $49.03 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $49.02 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $49.02 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities $49.02 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities $382.17 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/C $10.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Pr $10.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-218 Radio & Communic $233.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating E $803.75 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $1,114.56 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil $49.92 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil $49.92 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil $49.92 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil $295.97 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.69 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.69 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41800-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.69 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.69 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.69 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.69 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.68 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Sof $8.68 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $1,394.38

Journal Entry G 602-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $481.43

Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $4,404.67

$6,280.48TotalTransaction Date 1/9/2020 Due 0 $6,280.48

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 2

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 72 101 GENERAL FUND $4,404.67 $4,404.67 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,394.38 $1,394.38 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $481.43 $481.43 In Balance

 Batch Name 123019BOND

Refer 11 Debit CreditBond Payable

Journal Entry G 309-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $6,000.00

Journal Entry G 310-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $1,000.00

Journal Entry G 311-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $3,511.00

Journal Entry G 312-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $2,000.00

Journal Entry G 601-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $489.00

Journal Entry G 309-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $6,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 310-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $1,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 311-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $3,511.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 312-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $2,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $489.00 $0.00

$13,000.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $13,000.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 11 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $6,000.00 $6,000.00 In Balance

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $1,000.00 $1,000.00 In Balance

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $3,511.00 $3,511.00 In Balance

312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTIO $2,000.00 $2,000.00 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $489.00 $489.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123019CERTUNP

Refer 4 Debit CreditResolution 2019-54 Certified  Unpaid Water & Sewer

Journal Entry G 601-11500 Accounts Receivable $921.41 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-11500 Accounts Receivable $973.17 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37205 Swr Sales-Lakes $0.00 $538.30

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $434.87

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $765.75

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37150 Core Water Reco $0.00 $155.66

$1,894.58TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $1,894.58

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 4 601 WATER FUND $921.41 $921.41 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $973.17 $973.17 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119ACPAY2

Refer 0 Debit Credit

Journal Entry E 101-43100-321 Telephone $78.75 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00

25



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 3

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Journal Entry E 101-45122-321 Telephone $10.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-321 Telephone $30.68 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-321 Telephone $76.46 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-340 Advertising/Printing/ $27.56 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printing/ $8.14 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printing/ $8.14 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-340 Advertising/Printing/ $8.14 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-340 Advertising/Printing/ $8.14 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/ $101.31 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-304 Legal Fees $52.50 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-304 Legal Fees $87.50 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41110-304 Legal Fees $385.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-304 Legal Fees $52.50 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42800-310 Other Professional $11,550.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities $33.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $95.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $266.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $54.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $54.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $108.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $213.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $283.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $72.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utiliti $47.70 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utiliti $370.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $103.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $71.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $54.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities $27.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $24.52 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $13.18 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $23.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $84.47 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E $461.77 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E $461.77 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre Em $86.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $335.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-538 Personal Protective $15.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E $13.99 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $67.70 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-200 Office Supplies $8.72 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies $8.72 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-200 Office Supplies $8.72 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-200 Office Supplies $8.72 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srv $1,288.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $14,532.70

Journal Entry G 601-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $725.56

Journal Entry G 602-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $2,036.54

$17,294.80TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $17,294.80

26



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 4

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $14,532.70 $14,532.70 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $725.56 $725.56 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,036.54 $2,036.54 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119ACREC

Refer 71 Debit CreditAccounts Receivable

Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $184.24 $0.00

Journal Entry R 101-43100-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $184.24

$184.24TotalTransaction Date 1/9/2020 Due 0 $184.24

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 71 101 GENERAL FUND $184.24 $184.24 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119ACREC2

Refer 0 Debit Credit76.41607.0900 25743 Co Rd 139

Journal Entry R 101-46300-32230 Plmbg/Mech Per $0.00 $76.00

Journal Entry R 101-46300-32230 Plmbg/Mech Per $0.00 $76.00

Journal Entry R 101-43100-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $280.50

Journal Entry R 101-46300-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $2,608.00

Journal Entry R 101-46300-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $87.50

Journal Entry R 101-46300-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $17.50

Journal Entry R 101-46300-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $227.50

Journal Entry R 101-42200-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $168.75

Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $3,541.75 $0.00

$3,541.75TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $3,541.75

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $3,541.75 $3,541.75 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119ACREC3

Refer 0 Debit CreditAccounts Receivable

Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $326.26 $0.00

Journal Entry R 101-42800-35000 Fines and Forfeit $0.00 $326.26

$326.26TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $326.26

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $326.26 $326.26 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119ACREC4

Refer 0 Debit Credit76.42220.0030 66O Ptarmigan Dr

Journal Entry R 101-46300-32230 Plmbg/Mech Per $0.00 $41.00

27



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 5

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $41.00 $0.00

$41.00TotalTransaction Date 1/31/2020 Due 0 $41.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $41.00 $41.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119AP3

Refer 6 Debit CreditMedical Oxygen

Journal Entry E 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli $44.64 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-210 Operating Expense $306.51 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41800-210 Operating Expense $305.27 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-46300-210 Operating Expense $306.52 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-210 Operating Expense $305.28 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41110-210 Operating Expense $305.28 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E $305.27 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-210 Operating Expense $306.51 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-210 Operating Expense $306.51 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $54.24 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $133.95 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $133.95 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities $133.94 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $43.15 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities $38.22 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities $38.22 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $38.22 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $38.22 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities $38.22 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities $699.41 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Cor $2,892.39 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes $5,981.96 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $2,826.79

Journal Entry G 601-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $576.07

Journal Entry G 602-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $9,353.02

$12,755.88TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2019 Due 0 $12,755.88

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 6 101 GENERAL FUND $2,826.79 $2,826.79 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $576.07 $576.07 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $9,353.02 $9,353.02 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119AREC

Refer 20 Debit CreditAccounts Receiveable

Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $105.00 $0.00

Journal Entry R 101-46300-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $52.50

Journal Entry R 101-46300-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $52.50

$105.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $105.00

28



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 6

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 20 101 GENERAL FUND $105.00 $105.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119BONDINT

Refer 13 Debit CreditBond interest payable

Journal Entry G 309-20100 Interest Payable $2,208.16 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $30.28 $0.00

Journal Entry G 310-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $254.28 $0.00

Journal Entry G 311-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $218.56 $0.00

Journal Entry G 312-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $812.50 $0.00

Journal Entry E 309-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $2,208.16

Journal Entry E 601-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $30.28

Journal Entry E 310-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $254.28

Journal Entry E 311-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $218.56

Journal Entry E 312-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $812.50

$3,523.78TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $3,523.78

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 13 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $2,208.16 $2,208.16 In Balance

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $254.28 $254.28 In Balance

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $218.56 $218.56 In Balance

312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTIO $812.50 $812.50 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $30.28 $30.28 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119BONDPREM

Refer 8 Debit CreditBond Premium Amortization

Journal Entry G 310-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $144.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 311-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $369.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $46.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 310-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $144.00

Journal Entry E 311-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $369.00

Journal Entry G 601-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $0.00 $46.00

$559.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $559.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 8 310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $144.00 $144.00 In Balance

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $369.00 $369.00 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $46.00 $46.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119CAPASSTS

Refer 22 Debit Credit

Journal Entry G 901-16400 Fixed Asset-Mach/Equip $235,422.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 901-16300 Improv Other Than Bldg $608,579.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 901-16350 Improv-Not Bldg Acc De $0.00 $151,515.00

29



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 7

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Journal Entry G 901-16210 Fix Asset-Bldgs Accum $0.00 $67,391.00

Journal Entry G 901-16430 Fix Asset-Mach/Equip A $0.00 $17,870.00

Journal Entry E 901-41000-406 Deprec Exp-Buildin $67,391.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 901-41000-407 Deprec Exp-Machin $17,870.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 901-41000-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $151,515.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 901-25300 Unreserved Fund Balan $0.00 $844,001.00

Journal Entry G 601-16350 Improv-Not Bldg Acc De $0.00 $38,220.66

Journal Entry G 602-16350 Improv-Not Bldg Acc De $0.00 $299,814.82

Journal Entry E 601-49440-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $38,220.66 $0.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $299,814.82 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-16430 Fix Asset-Mach/Equip A $0.00 $8,056.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-407 Deprec Exp-Machin $8,056.00 $0.00

$1,426,868.48TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $1,426,868.48

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 22 601 WATER FUND $38,220.66 $38,220.66 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $307,870.82 $307,870.82 In Balance

901 FIX ASSET-GASB CONVERSIO $1,080,777.00 $1,080,777.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119COMPABS

Refer 0 Debit CreditCompensated Abs

Journal Entry G 902-21700 Compensated Abs Paya $0.00 $3,391.00

Journal Entry G 902-21710 Compensated Abs-Non $0.00 $3,833.00

Journal Entry E 902-41000-103 Mayor/Council $7,224.00 $0.00

$7,224.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $7,224.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 902 LONG TERM DEBT-GASB CON $7,224.00 $7,224.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119CTY

Refer 0 Debit CreditGeneral Property Tax

Journal Entry R 101-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $0.08

Journal Entry R 310-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $219.48

Journal Entry R 101-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $6.15

Journal Entry R 304-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $2,243.01

Journal Entry R 308-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $214.50

Journal Entry R 209-41920-31000 General Property $0.00 $25.79

Journal Entry R 101-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $51.74

Journal Entry R 304-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $6.04

Journal Entry R 221-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $444.10

Journal Entry R 101-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $11,942.62

Journal Entry R 215-43100-31000 General Property $0.00 $3,332.46

Journal Entry R 101-41000-36209 Tax/SP Assmnt I $0.00 $99.28

Journal Entry G 101-11600 Due From Other Govern $12,099.87 $0.00

Journal Entry G 209-11600 Due From Other Govern $25.79 $0.00

Journal Entry G 215-11600 Due From Other Govern $3,332.46 $0.00

Journal Entry G 221-11600 Due From Other Govern $444.10 $0.00

30



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 8

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Journal Entry G 304-11600 Due From Other Govern $2,249.05 $0.00

Journal Entry G 308-11600 Due From Other Govern $854.80 $0.00

Journal Entry G 309-11600 Due From Other Govern $2,504.46 $0.00

Journal Entry G 310-11600 Due From Other Govern $219.48 $0.00

Journal Entry R 309-47000-36209 Tax/SP Assmnt I $0.00 $532.23

Journal Entry R 308-47000-36209 Tax/SP Assmnt I $0.00 $42.60

Journal Entry R 309-47000-36100 Special Assessm $0.00 $1,833.06

Journal Entry R 308-47000-36100 Special Assessm $0.00 $426.06

Journal Entry R 309-47000-31900 Penalty $0.00 $139.17

Journal Entry R 308-47000-31900 Penalty $0.00 $63.38

Journal Entry R 308-47000-36209 Tax/SP Assmnt I $0.00 $108.26

$21,730.01TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $21,730.01

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $12,099.87 $12,099.87 In Balance

209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $25.79 $25.79 In Balance

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $3,332.46 $3,332.46 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $444.10 $444.10 In Balance

304 CITY FACILITIES $2,249.05 $2,249.05 In Balance

308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $854.80 $854.80 In Balance

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $2,504.46 $2,504.46 In Balance

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $219.48 $219.48 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119DELSP

Refer 18 Debit CreditDelinq Sp Assessment

Journal Entry G 101-12250 Delinq Special Assessm $0.00 $1,796.64

Journal Entry G 308-12250 Delinq Special Assessm $0.00 $617.78

Journal Entry G 309-12250 Delinq Special Assessm $72.51 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-12250 Delinq Special Assessm $93.21 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-12250 Delinq Special Assessm $35.21 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $1,796.64 $0.00

Journal Entry G 308-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $617.78 $0.00

Journal Entry G 309-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $0.00 $72.51

Journal Entry G 601-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $93.21

Journal Entry G 602-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $35.21

$2,615.35TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $2,615.35

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 18 101 GENERAL FUND $1,796.64 $1,796.64 In Balance

308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $617.78 $617.78 In Balance

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $72.51 $72.51 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $93.21 $93.21 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $35.21 $35.21 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119DELTAX

Refer 19 Debit CreditDelinq Property Taxes

Journal Entry G 101-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $2,469.00 $0.00

31



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 9

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Journal Entry G 221-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $96.00

Journal Entry G 209-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $10.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 215-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $495.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 310-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $31.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 304-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $368.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 308-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $41.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $2,469.00

Journal Entry G 221-22200 Deferred Revenues $96.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 209-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $10.00

Journal Entry G 215-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $495.00

Journal Entry G 310-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $31.00

Journal Entry G 304-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $368.00

Journal Entry G 308-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $41.00

$3,510.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $3,510.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 19 101 GENERAL FUND $2,469.00 $2,469.00 In Balance

209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $10.00 $10.00 In Balance

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $495.00 $495.00 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $96.00 $96.00 In Balance

304 CITY FACILITIES $368.00 $368.00 In Balance

308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $41.00 $41.00 In Balance

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $31.00 $31.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119GOV

Refer 0 Debit CreditDue From Other Govern

Journal Entry G 309-11600 Due From Other Govern $10,110.11 $0.00

Journal Entry R 309-47000-36105 Prepaid Special $0.00 $10,110.11

$10,110.11TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $10,110.11

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $10,110.11 $10,110.11 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119JE1

Refer 0 Debit CreditTransfer street patch sealcoat

Journal Entry G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $76,000.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-700 Transfers $76,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 215-10600 Cash $76,000.00 $0.00

Journal Entry R 215-43100-39200 Transfers from $0.00 $76,000.00

$152,000.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $152,000.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $76,000.00 $76,000.00 In Balance

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $76,000.00 $76,000.00 In Balance

32



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 10

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

 Batch Name 123119RECODE

Refer 14 Debit CreditRecode Core Sewer Lake Sewer

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $19,000.26 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37205 Swr Sales-Lakes $0.00 $19,000.26

$19,000.26TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $19,000.26

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 14 602 SEWER FUND $19,000.26 $19,000.26 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119SALPAY

Refer -1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $11.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $46.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $34.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $28.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $1.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $4.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $215.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $105.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $138.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,282.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $263.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $271.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,130.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $212.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $13.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $24.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $72.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $105.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $188.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $45.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $38.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $8.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $40.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $798.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $26.48 $0.00

33



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 11

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $45.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $14.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $55.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $22.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $45.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $180.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $606.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $313.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $82.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $66.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $255.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $41.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $195.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $65.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $22.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $195.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $188.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $99.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $81.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $19.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $263.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $69.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $423.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $688.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $170.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $188.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $582.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $94.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $373.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $309.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $115.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $319.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $86.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $355.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $188.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $48.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $29.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,825.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $113.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $264.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $45.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $181.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $153.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $35.94 $0.00

34



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 12

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $187.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $69.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.23 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $11,189.27

Journal Entry G 221-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $8.33

Journal Entry G 601-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1,792.04

Journal Entry G 602-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $2,082.96

$15,072.60TotalTransaction Date 1/2/2020 Due 0 $15,072.60

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer -1 101 GENERAL FUND $11,189.27 $11,189.27 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $8.33 $8.33 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,792.04 $1,792.04 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,082.96 $2,082.96 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119SALPAY2

Refer 0 Debit CreditLabor Distribution

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $31.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $3.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $10.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $15.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $27.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $6.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $5.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $1.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $116.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $3.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $6.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $9.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $1.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $4.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $26.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $88.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $45.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $12.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $9.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $2.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $1.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $6.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $2.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $15.45 $0.00

35



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 13

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $3.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $2.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $0.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $0.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $5.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $0.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $4.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $0.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $0.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $1.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $0.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $0.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $0.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $20.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $191.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $34.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $1.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $165.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $31.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $28.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $6.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $12.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $12.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $52.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $1.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $1.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $27.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $7.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $3.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $267.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $0.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $38.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $46.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $26.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $22.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $5.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $11.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $0.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.05 $0.00

36



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 14

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $10.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $55.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $85.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $16.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $27.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $14.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $12.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $2.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $3.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $10.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $63.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $100.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $24.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $27.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $16.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $13.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $3.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $4.07 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1,553.34

Journal Entry G 221-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1.06

Journal Entry G 601-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $228.06

Journal Entry G 602-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $264.37

$2,046.83TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $2,046.83

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $1,553.34 $1,553.34 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $1.06 $1.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $228.06 $228.06 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $264.37 $264.37 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119STICK

Refer 23 Debit CreditStickney's Receiveable (Lawsuit)

Journal Entry G 601-11500 Accounts Receivable $1,481.07 $0.00

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37300 Water Penalty (L $0.00 $1,481.07

Journal Entry G 602-11500 Accounts Receivable $30,223.97 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37405 Swr Pen(Late Fe $0.00 $3,845.71

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37207 Sewer CBOD TS $0.00 $4,929.22

Journal Entry R 602-49490-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $21,449.04

$31,705.04TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $31,705.04

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 23 601 WATER FUND $1,481.07 $1,481.07 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $30,223.97 $30,223.97 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119ubrev

37



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 15

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Refer 1 Debit CreditWater Sales

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $11.24

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $9.94

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $9,624.48

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $90.03

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $6,423.03

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $4,047.59

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $2,418.60

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $128.95

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $936.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $864.00

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $292.65

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $116.33

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $53.06

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $679.78

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $396.64

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $76.65

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $84.45

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $74.62

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $8,640.94

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $54.86

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $87.67

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $10,249.60

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $111.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $43.69

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $78.86

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $246.45

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $183.38

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $24.24

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $1,967.27

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $1,334.02

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $2,720.83

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $33.86

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37207 Sewer CBOD TS $0.00 $967.87

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37207 Sewer CBOD TS $0.00 $13,247.48

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37207 Sewer CBOD TS $0.00 $3,322.20

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37207 Sewer CBOD TS $0.00 $825.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-36240 Ref/Reimb $0.00 $4,671.00

Journal Entry G 601-11500 Accounts Receivable $20,698.41 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-11500 Accounts Receivable $54,439.85 $0.00

$75,138.26TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $75,138.26

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 601 WATER FUND $20,698.41 $20,698.41 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $54,439.85 $54,439.85 In Balance

 Batch Name 12319JE2

Refer 0 Debit CreditRecode

Journal Entry E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $0.00 $4,502.00

38



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 16

Current Period: CLOSING 2019

Journal Entry E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $352.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $1,927.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $2,223.00 $0.00

$4,502.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2020 Due 0 $4,502.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $4,502.00 $4,502.00 In Balance

 Batch Name 123119AuditJE

Refer 27 Debit CreditAudit Adj # 2

Journal Entry G 601-24000 Net Pension Liability $646.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-24100 Def Inflow of Resources $2,078.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-129 PERA GASB 68 Adj $254.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-24000 Net Pension Liability $1,357.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-24100 Def Inflow of Resources $2,539.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-17000 Def Outflow of Resourc $0.00 $2,978.00

Journal Entry G 602-17000 Def Outflow of Resourc $0.00 $3,529.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-129 PERA GASB 68 Adj $0.00 $367.00

$6,874.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $6,874.00

Refer 28 Debit CreditAudit Adj # 3

Journal Entry G 601-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $46.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $46.00

$46.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $46.00

Refer 29 Debit CreditAudit Ad #4

Journal Entry G 101-22200 Deferred Revenues $20,571.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 215-22200 Deferred Revenues $8,503.00 $0.00

Journal Entry R 309-47000-36100 Special Assessm $149,308.00 $0.00

Journal Entry R 309-47000-36103 Prepaid Sp Asse $9,706.00 $0.00

Journal Entry R 309-47000-36105 Prepaid Special $26,105.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-12300 Defer Special Assessm $798.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-12350 Defer Spec Assessment $704.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 101-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $20,571.00

Journal Entry G 215-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $8,503.00

Journal Entry G 309-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $185,119.00

Journal Entry G 601-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $798.00

Journal Entry G 602-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $704.00

$215,695.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $215,695.00

Refer 30 Debit CreditAudit Adj #5

Journal Entry G 903-25300 Unreserved Fund Balan $642,707.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 903-22210 Deferred Revenue-Taxe $0.00 $29,264.00

Journal Entry G 903-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $0.00 $613,443.00

$642,707.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $642,707.00

Refer 31 Debit CreditAudit Adj #10

Journal Entry E 601-49440-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $21,246.00 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-700 Transfers $19,612.00 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-16300 Improv Other Than Bldg $40,858.00 $0.00

39



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:04 PM

Page 17

Current Period: FINAL 2019

Journal Entry G 601-16300 Improv Other Than Bldg $0.00 $40,858.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-39203 Transfer from Ot $0.00 $19,612.00

Journal Entry E 602-49490-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $0.00 $21,246.00

$81,716.00TotalTransaction Date 12/31/2019 Due 0 $81,716.00

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 27 601 WATER FUND $2,978.00 $2,978.00 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $3,896.00 $3,896.00 In Balance

Refer 28 601 WATER FUND $46.00 $46.00 In Balance

Refer 29 101 GENERAL FUND $20,571.00 $20,571.00 In Balance

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $8,503.00 $8,503.00 In Balance

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $185,119.00 $185,119.00 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $798.00 $798.00 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $704.00 $704.00 In Balance

Refer 30 903 GASB CONVERSION FUND $642,707.00 $642,707.00 In Balance

Refer 31 601 WATER FUND $40,858.00 $40,858.00 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $40,858.00 $40,858.00 In Balance

40



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 1

Current Period: APRIL 2020

 Batch Name 040820JE

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $221.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $26.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $74.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $108.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $32.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $6.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $40.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $822.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $675.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $100.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $99.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $23.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $45.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $12.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $185.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $650.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $275.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $266.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $42.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $19.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $54.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $23.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $11.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $9.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $24.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $29.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-112 Emergency Manage $637.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $44.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $10.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $4.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.15 $0.00

41



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 2

Current Period: APRIL 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $143.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,385.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $278.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,016.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $212.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $179.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $42.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $195.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $89.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $349.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $275.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $55.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $46.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $29.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,844.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $272.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $327.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $275.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $192.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $173.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $40.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $185.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $395.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $598.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $117.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $290.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $110.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $90.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $21.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $263.38 $0.00

42



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 3

Current Period: APRIL 2020

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-330 PL LK Htl, Prkg & M $25.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $448.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $707.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $329.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $129.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $106.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $24.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $309.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,734.19

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,229.31

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $649.28

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,105.68

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,770.97

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $135.15

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,081.25

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $32.43

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $8.53

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,985.37

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,303.55

$17,035.71TotalTransaction Date 4/9/2020 Due 0 $17,035.71

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $12,738.26 $12,738.26 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $8.53 $8.53 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,985.37 $1,985.37 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,303.55 $2,303.55 In Balance

 Batch Name 042220JE

Refer -1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $221.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $19.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $54.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $23.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $11.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $9.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $2.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-538 Personal Protective $70.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $1.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

43



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 4

Current Period: APRIL 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $143.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,385.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $29.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $26.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $74.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $108.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $32.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $6.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $10.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $822.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $2,675.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $200.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $42.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $52.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,016.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $185.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $650.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $275.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $223.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $129.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $395.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $598.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $117.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $290.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $110.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $90.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $21.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $25.50 $0.00

44



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 5

Current Period: APRIL 2020

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $448.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $707.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $278.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $329.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $106.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $24.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $28.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $7,289.02

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,229.31

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $642.16

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,279.68

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,958.47

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $135.15

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $32.43

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.45

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,721.61

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,844.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,022.42

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $212.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $179.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $42.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $84.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $89.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $349.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $275.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $55.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $46.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $23.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $272.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $327.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $50.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $186.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $159.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $37.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $77.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.99 $0.00

$17,317.70TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 Due 0 $17,317.70

45



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 6

Current Period: APRIL 2020

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer -1 101 GENERAL FUND $13,566.22 $13,566.22 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.45 $7.45 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,721.61 $1,721.61 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,022.42 $2,022.42 In Balance

 Batch Name 042720JE

Refer 26 Debit CreditStickney's Receiveable (Lawsuit)

Journal Entry G 601-11500 Accounts Receivable $0.00 $1,481.07

Journal Entry G 602-11500 Accounts Receivable $0.00 $30,223.97

Journal Entry R 601-49440-37300 Water Penalty (L $1,481.07 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37405 Swr Pen(Late Fe $3,845.71 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-37207 Sewer CBOD TS $4,929.22 $0.00

Journal Entry R 602-49490-36240 Ref/Reimb $21,449.04 $0.00

$31,705.04TotalTransaction Date 4/27/2020 Due 0 $31,705.04

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 26 601 WATER FUND $1,481.07 $1,481.07 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $30,223.97 $30,223.97 In Balance

 Batch Name 050620JE

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $221.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $26.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $74.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $108.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $32.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $6.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $40.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-210 Operating Expense $155.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $822.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $57.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $13.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $45.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-210 Operating Expense $6.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $12.31 $0.00

46



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 7

Current Period: MAY 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $185.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $650.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $275.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $266.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $42.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $19.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $54.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $23.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $11.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $9.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $24.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal Project 2E 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-538 Personal Protective $9.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $29.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $1.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $4.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $143.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,385.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $278.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,016.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $212.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $179.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $42.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $195.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $89.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $349.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $275.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $55.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $46.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.99 $0.00

47



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 8

Current Period: MAY 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $29.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,844.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $272.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $327.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $155.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $36.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $185.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $395.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $598.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $117.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $290.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $110.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $90.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $21.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $263.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $448.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $707.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $329.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $129.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $106.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $24.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $309.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $9.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,519.72

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,229.31

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $642.16

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,862.76

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,685.97

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $135.15

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,081.25

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $32.43

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $8.53

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,959.49

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,312.75

$15,469.52TotalTransaction Date 5/7/2020 Due 0 $15,469.52

48



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 9

Current Period: MAY 2020

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $11,188.75 $11,188.75 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $8.53 $8.53 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,959.49 $1,959.49 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,312.75 $2,312.75 In Balance

 Batch Name 052020JE

Refer -1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $1.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $14.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $54.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $23.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $11.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $10.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $2.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli $100.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $29.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $143.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,385.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $317.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $221.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $26.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $74.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $108.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $9.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $33.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $6.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $10.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $822.30 $0.00

49



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 10

Current Period: MAY 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $57.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $19.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,007.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $275.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $13.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $185.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $42.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $650.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $129.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $14.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $598.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $117.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $290.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $110.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $91.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $21.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $25.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $448.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $22.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $707.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $278.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $329.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $108.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $25.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $28.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $11.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,902.30

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,290.05

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $674.65

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,044.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,685.97

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $135.15

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $32.43

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.45

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,737.72

50



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 11

Current Period: MAY 2020

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $211.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $198.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $46.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $84.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $89.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $349.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $818.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $275.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $55.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $97.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $395.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $36.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,058.08

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $23.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $77.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,844.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $155.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $327.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $272.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.58 $0.00

$15,568.44TotalTransaction Date 5/21/2020 Due 0 $15,568.44

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer -1 101 GENERAL FUND $11,765.19 $11,765.19 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.45 $7.45 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,737.72 $1,737.72 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,058.08 $2,058.08 In Balance

 Batch Name 060320JE

Refer -1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $4.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $14.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $54.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $23.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $11.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $10.52 $0.00

51



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 12

Current Period: JUNE 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $24.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $29.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $221.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $1.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $266.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $143.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,420.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $566.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $278.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $27.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $74.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $108.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $9.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $33.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $6.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $40.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $822.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $57.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $20.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $12.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $216.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $275.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $13.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $185.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $45.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.23 $0.00

52



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 13

Current Period: JUNE 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $42.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $650.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $108.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,007.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $598.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $117.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $290.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $111.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $92.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $21.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $263.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $459.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $21.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $707.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $405.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $704.14

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,986.25

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $8.53

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $32.43

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,081.25

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $135.15

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $329.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,127.08

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $130.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,360.97

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,761.51

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-210 Operating Expense $23.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $309.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $25.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,695.21

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,363.21

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $50.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $195.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $109.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $89.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $358.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $1,044.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $275.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $55.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $112.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $26.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $14.26 $0.00

53



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 14

Current Period: JUNE 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $36.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $29.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $185.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,844.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $155.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $327.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $272.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $214.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.58 $0.00

$17,255.73TotalTransaction Date 6/4/2020 Due 0 $17,255.73

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer -1 101 GENERAL FUND $12,897.74 $12,897.74 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $8.53 $8.53 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,986.25 $1,986.25 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,363.21 $2,363.21 In Balance

 Batch Name 061620JE

Refer -1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $1.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $221.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $13.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $54.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $23.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $11.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $10.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $2.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $29.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $42.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.59 $0.00

54



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 15

Current Period: JUNE 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $143.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,385.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $531.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $278.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $5.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $26.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $74.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $108.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $9.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $33.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $6.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $10.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $822.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $19.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $13.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $211.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $27.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $46.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $185.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $650.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $275.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $67.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $57.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $129.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $13.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $598.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $117.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $290.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $110.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $91.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $21.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $25.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $448.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $20.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $707.41 $0.00

55



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 16

Current Period: JUNE 2020

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $11.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $329.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $107.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $25.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $28.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $17.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $6,098.28

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,336.63

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $695.56

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,104.40

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,685.97

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $135.15

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $32.43

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.45

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,736.62

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,062.20

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $211.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $49.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $84.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $89.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $349.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $999.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $13.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $275.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $55.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $108.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $25.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $395.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $36.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,007.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $23.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $77.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,844.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $155.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $327.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $272.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $71.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.58 $0.00

$15,894.69TotalTransaction Date 6/18/2020 Due 0 $15,894.69

56



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/30/20 4:09 PM

Page 17

Current Period: JUNE 2020

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer -1 101 GENERAL FUND $12,088.42 $12,088.42 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.45 $7.45 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,736.62 $1,736.62 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,062.20 $2,062.20 In Balance

57



Building Permits: June 2020
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41950.0002 Roofing 560 Othmar Ln 6/8/2020 2020-00046 10,000.00$    35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.42240.0044 Roofing 216 Broadway St E 6/11/2020 2020-00047 9,000.00$      35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.41608.0300 Replace Exterior Door 25022 Halfman Rd 6/12/2020 2020-00048 810.00$          35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.41633.0400 Roofing 540 Caroline Ln 6/15/2020 2020-00049 14,000.00$    35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.42144.0008 Roofing 8401 White Oak Rd 6/23/2020 2020-00050 7,000.00$      35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.41604.0100 Furnace Replacement 25746 Lake Rd 6/23/2020 2020-00051 4,750.00$      50.00$      -$        1.00$    51.00$       
76.41830.0001 Roofing 408 Oak Street 6/23/2020 2020-00052 4,500.00$      35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.41720.0331 Demo Barn 21986 Co Rd 8 6/29/2020 2020-00053 30,000.00$    50.00$      -$        1.00$    51.00$       
76.41649.0010 Window Replacement 21833 Agate Beach Rd 6/29/2020 2020-00054 1,000.00$      35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.41649.0010 Siding Permit 21833 Agate Beach Rd 6/29/2020 2020-00055 3,200.00$      35.00$      -$        1.00$    36.00$       
76.41741.0032 Deck 520 Walnut St 6/16/2020 2020-00061 4,500.00$      41.50$      26.98$    2.25$    70.73$       
76.41617.0400 Deck 9770 Co Rd 47 6/16/2020 2020-00062 10,000.00$    56.50$      36.73$    5.00$    98.23$       
76.42142.0810 Sign - Permanent 1340 Prairie Dr 6/23/2020 2020-00063 29,241.00$    160.83$    104.54$  14.62$  279.99$     
76.42240.0124 Roofing - Industrial 241 Broadway St W 6/30/2020 2020-00076 175,000.00$  962.50$    -$        87.50$  1,050.00$  
76.42159.0951 Deck/Porch 22252 123rd Ave 6/30/2020 2020-00077 33,800.00$    185.90$    120.84$  16.90$  323.64$     

58



CREATIVE CAPITAL HOLDINGS LP dba EICHI INC. STAFF REPORT 
JULY 7, 2020 

RE: PROPERTY SUBDIVISION/PRELIMANARY PLAT, REZONE and CUP 
        Parcel I.D.No.  76.41720.0452 - Section 35, Township 123, Range 029 

Owner:    Creative Capital Holdings LP 
Property Address: Intersection of State Hwy 23 and Int 94 
Plat know as: Rockville Crossing 

REQUEST 

1. Preliminary Plat application to sub-divide 130.3 +/- acres
2. Rezone Parcel A of Block 1 Lot 1 from Ag-40 to B-2 and amend City Comprehensive Plan
3. Conditional Use Permit to operate a travel plaza/gasoline service station in a B-2 Business

District

RELEVANT INFORMATION 

1. Property is zoned Ag-40.
2. Total Plat area is 130.3 +/- acres
3. Purpose is commercial development.
4. City Utility (water/sewer) extension to service development to be completed late 2020
5. Property was annexed into the City of Rockville on June 15, 2018
6. 12 Public Hearing notices were mailed out
7. Developers Agreement will be drafted prior to Final Plat

RECOMMENDATION 

Consider Approval of: 

1. Preliminary Plat
2. Rezone lot from A-40 to B-2
3. Conditional Use Permit to operate a travel plaza

Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



N53°12'16"W
185.92

N61°32'56"W272.36

N67°44'32"W  762.73

S70°01'44"W

261.09

--N88°38'46"E  4423.67--

N
00

°2
4'

01
"E

  1
21

8.
06

N64°35'34"E

202.01

S64°35'39"W  1341.38

S50°01'12"W

169.49

S64°35'39"W  535.00

N00°24'01"E
33.02

N88°38'46"E
33.02

PARCEL  B

HIGHWAY 23

INTERSTATE 94

R=3919 .7 2
L=1379 .30

Δ=20°0
9 ' 4

2"

PARCEL  A

2

1

1

2

3

4 3

1

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

OUTLOT F

OUTLOT G

1

OUTLOT H

BLOCK  1

BLOCK  2
BLOCK  3

BLOCK  4

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT A

FOUND IRON MONUMENT

ACCESS RESTRICTION

WET LAND

P1

R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

(1
 O

F 
4)

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Parcel A:

That part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 35, Township 124, Range 29, which lies
southerly of State Highway Right of Way Plat No. 73-15, Stearns County, Minnesota,
EXCEPT the South 2 rods of the East 2 rods of said Northeast Quarter, AND EXCEPT land
taken by the State of Minnesota for highway purposes.

Parcel B:

That part of the South Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 35, Township 124 North,
Range 29 West, Stearns County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Commencing at the south quarter corner of said Section 35;

Thence North 00° 15’ 45” East, assumed bearing along the north-south quarter line of said
Section 35, a distance of 2697.25 feet to the southeast corner of said South Half of the
Northwest Quarter, said point abeing the beginning of the land to be described;

Thence continuing North 00° 15’ 45” East, along said north-south quarter line, 870.90 feet
to the south line of State Highway Right of Way Plat No. 73-14, according to the recorded
plat thereof;

Thence South 64° 35’ 39” West, along said south line of State Highway Right of Way Plat
No. 73-14, a distance of 1341.38 feet to the easterly corner of Parcel 214 of Minnesota
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 73-54, according to the recorded plat
thereof;

Thence South 50° 01’ 12” West, along the southeast line of said Parcel 214, a distance of
169.49 feet;

Thence South 64° 35’ 39” West, along said southeast line of Parcel 214, a distance of
535.01 feet to the south line of said South Half of the Northwest Quarter;

Thence North 88° 38’ 46” East, along said south line of the South Half of the Northwest
Quarter, a distance of 1821.31 feet to the point of beginning.

Contains 18.59 acres, more or less.

Except land taken by the State of Minnesota for highway purposes.

SE 1/4

NE 1/4

SW 1/4

NW 1/4

SECTION 35, T124N, R29W
VICINITY MAP

SITE

LEGEND

72

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS 42620

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS 42620

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS RESTRICTION PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-15 AND DOC. NO. 517978

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS RESTRICTION PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF PO.B. OF PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS OPENING PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS OPENING PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE  NW 1/4 OF SEC. 35,  T. 124, R. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF SEC. 35, T. 124, R. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B14

AutoCAD SHX Text
B13

AutoCAD SHX Text
B12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:NOABSCO LLC ADDRESS: 8596 COUNTY ROAD 6 8596 COUNTY ROAD 6 ST. CLOUD, MN  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:RICHARD RETKA ADDRESS:8518 COUNTY RD 6 ST. CLOUD, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: PATRICK M & DIANE J WIMMER ADDRESS: 8300 263RD ST 8300 263RD ST ST. CLOUD, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:MARK L HOFFMAN ADDRESS: 26274 93RD AVENUE 26274 93RD AVENUE ST. CLOUD, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: MARK A YANTA ADDRESS: 8306 263RD ST 8306 263RD ST ST. CLOUD, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF ROCKVILLE ADDRESS: NO ADDRESS ASSIGNEDNO ADDRESS ASSIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
219-0188

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKVILLE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
93RD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
93RD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HWY RD S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



N53°12'16"W
185.92

N61°32'56"W272.36

N67°44'32"W  762.73

S70°01'44"W

261.09

N
00

°2
4'

01
"E

  1
21

8.
06

N64°35'34"E

202.01

HIGHWAY 23

INTERSTATE 94

R=3919 .7 2
L=1379 .30

Δ=20 °0
9 ' 4

2"

PARCEL  A

1

2

3

OUTLOT
B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

OUTLOT H

BLOCK  1

BLOCK  2

OUTLOT I

P2

R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

(2
 O

F 
4)

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

73

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS RESTRICTION PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-15 AND DOC. NO. 517978

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS OPENING PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF SEC. 35, T. 124, R. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: MARK A YANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
B14

AutoCAD SHX Text
B13

AutoCAD SHX Text
B12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
219-0188

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKVILLE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



N53°12'16"W
185.92

N61°32'56"W272.36

--N88°38'46"E  4423.67--

N
00

°2
4'

01
"E

  1
21

8.
06

N64°35'34"E

202.01

N00°24'01"E
33.02

N88°38'46"E
33.02

HIGHWAY 23

R=3919 .7 2
L=1379 .30

Δ=20 °0
9 '42"

PARCEL  A

2

1

1

2

3

3

1

OUTLOT
B

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

OUTLOT
F

OUTLOT H

BLOCK  1

BLOCK  2

BLOCK  3

OUTLOT I

OUTLOT A

P3

R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

(3
 O

F 
4)

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

74

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS 42620

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS RESTRICTION PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-15 AND DOC. NO. 517978

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4 OF SEC. 35, T. 124, R. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: MARK A YANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
219-0188

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKVILLE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



--N88°38'46"E  4423.67--

N64°35'34"E

202.01

S64°35'39"W  1341.38

S50°01'12"W

169.49

S64°35'39"W  535.00

PARCEL  B

HIGHWAY 23

R=

2

3

4

1

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT G

1

BLOCK  3

BLOCK  4

P4

R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

(4
 O

F 
4)

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

75

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS 42620

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS 42620

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS RESTRICTION PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF PO.B. OF PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS OPENING PER STATE HIGHWAY PLAT NO. 73-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 OF THE  NW 1/4 OF SEC. 35,  T. 124, R. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 73-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
219-0188

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKVILLE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



N53°12'16"W
185.92

N61°32'56"W272.36

N67°44'32"W  762.73

S70°01'44"W

261.09

--N88°38'46"E  4423.67--

N
00

°2
4'

01
"E

  1
21

8.
06

N64°35'34"E

202.01

S64°35'39"W  1341.38

S50°01'12"W

169.49

S64°35'39"W  535.00

R=3919 .7 2
L=1379 .3

0
Δ=20 °0

9 ' 4
2"

R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C1
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   2 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 I N T E R S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   9 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
219-0188

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKVILLE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C2
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT F

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT H

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT I

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV= 1097.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV= 1106.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1103.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1102.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1095.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1091.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1091.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1096.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1092.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1093.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=1095.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1093.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=1094.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SOLID 5/8" IRON MNDOT R/W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   2 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 I N T E R S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   9 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 1 RIM:1100.00 INV IN:1084.10 INV OUT:1084.00 BUILD: 16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 2 RIM:1098.00 INV IN:1085.61 INV OUT:1085.51 BUILD:12.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 3 RIM:1098.03 INV IN:1086.17 INV OUT:1086.07 BUILD:11.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 4 RIM:1099.69 INV IN:1086.65 INV OUT: 1086.55 BUILD:13.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 5 RIM:1099.33 INV IN:1087.40 INV OUT:1087.30 BUILD:12.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 6 RIM:1099.74 INV IN:1088.02 INV OUT:1087.92 BUILD: 11.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 7 RIM:1098.00 INV IN:1089.22 INV OUT:1089.12 BUILD:8.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 8 RIM:1098.00 INV IN:1089.69 INV OUT: 1089.59 BUILD: 8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 9 RIM:1100.62 INV IN:1090.17 INV OUT:1090.07 BUILD:10.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 10 RIM:1119.20 INV IN:1091.87 INV OUT:1091.77 BUILD: 27.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 11 RIM:1115.99 INV IN:1093.55 INV OUT:1093.45 BUILD:22.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 12 RIM:1113.50 INV IN:1094.26 INV OUT:1094.16 BUILD: 19.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 14 RIM:1106.77 INV IN:1096.79 INV OUT:1096.69 BUILD:10.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 15 RIM:1104.99 INV IN:1097.95 INV OUT:1097.85 BUILD:7.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 16 RIM:1108.01 INV IN:1099.65 INV OUT:1099.55 BUILD:8.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 17 RIM:1111.32 INV IN:1101.35 INV OUT:1101.25 BUILD:10.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 18 RIM:1111.16 INV IN:1102.94 INV OUT:1102.84 BUILD:8.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH  RIM:1099.92 INV IN:1083.55 INV OUT:1083.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 13 RIM:1110.67 INV IN:1095.56 INV OUT:1095.46 BUILD: 15.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN STUB ELEV:1089.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 19 RIM:1097.42 INV IN:1089.15 INV OUT:1089.05 BUILD:8.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
651 FEET OF SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
190188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
H

A
S

E
 1

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C3
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT F

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT H

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT I

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   2 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 I N T E R S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   9 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
219-0188

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKVILLE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1 UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1 ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1 UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C4
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   N O .   2 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE      IN      FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
190188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



R
O

C
K

V
IL

LE
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080

www.alliant-inc.com

Suite 700

FOR REVIEW ONLY

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C5
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK WICKLUND, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan,

AutoCAD SHX Text
specification, or report was

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by me or under my

AutoCAD SHX Text
direct supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly Licensed

AutoCAD SHX Text
under

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
the laws of the State of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUALITY ASSURANCE/CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
190188

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-18-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PLAT REVISED



Stormwater Management 

Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rockville Crossing 
Rockville, MN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 Preliminary Plat Review – June 23, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81



 

 

82



 

Rockville Crossing                                                 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study                   

   June 23, 2020 

  

   

Alliant Engineering, Inc.                                     Page 1 of 6                  

219-0028   

 

 

Introduction 

 

Included in this report are the materials necessary to review the stormwater management plan for the proposed  

Rockville Crossing plat in Rockville, Minnesota. The project is located south of the interchange of State 

Highway 23 and Interstate 94.  The following information is included: 

 

• Study Narrative  

• Drainage Area Maps 

• HydroCAD Rate Control Calculations 

• HydroCAD Water Quality Calculations 

 

 

Background 

 

The 104.45 acre property is being subdivided into several lots/outlots to serve future development in the area. 

The proposed plat includes an 80’ right-of-way for a future street to serve the lots. Proposed construction 

includes roughly 1,750 centerline feet of roadway and associated stormwater best management practices 

(BMPs). 

 

The project is located in the Sauk River Watershed District (SRWD). This study was conducted to analyze 

stormwater treatment requirements for the proposed roadway, which will serve the subdivision.  The study will 

show that the proposed stormwater management facilities will mitigate the effects of roadway construction and 

meet City of Rockville, MPCA/NPDES, and SRWD stormwater requirements.  The following two scenarios 

are considered in this study: 

 

• Existing conditions – 104.45 acre site, as well as 5.32 acres of offsite drainage from the north, 1.30 

acres of offsite drainage from the south, and 4.82 acres of offsite drainage from the southeast. The 

total area modeled is 115.89 acres.     

• Proposed conditions – Roughly 1750 centerline feed of roadway at 36’ wide (63,227 sf) of impervious 

area. Plus, outlots for stormwater basins as well as offsite catchments to the north, south, and southeast 

for a total of 115.89 acres- similar to the existing conditions model. 

 

Per guidelines as required by the City of Rockville, the NPDES Construction Stormwater General Permit, and 

the SRWD, the following criteria was used in designing the stormwater BMPs: 

 

• Post-development peak runoff rates from the site for the 2, 10, and 100-year Type II 24-hour storm 

events (with Atlas-14 precipitation data) must not be greater than the existing condition runoff rates. 

• Per the NPDES Construction Stormwater General Permit, one (1) inch of runoff from the new 

impervious surface must be retained onsite using volume reduction practices such as infiltration.  

When volume reduction is prohibited and can’t be achieved onsite, the one (1) inch of volume from 

the new impervious surfaces created by the project must be treated by other means such as filtration 

or wet sedimentation basins as required in the permit. 

• Emergency overflow routing must be provided. 

• Achieve 80% total suspended solids (TSS) and 50% total phosphorus (TP) removal for all sites that 

disturb an acre or more. 

 

 

 

83



 

Rockville Crossing                                                 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study                   

   June 23, 2020 

  

   

Alliant Engineering, Inc.                                     Page 2 of 6                  

219-0028   

 

Runoff Rate Control 

 

All rate control calculations have been performed using the SCS method via HydroCAD software. Three 

events were modeled including: 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year Type II 24-hr storm events with Atlas-14 

precipitation amounts of 2.67”, 3.95”, 6.46” used, respectively.  All existing and proposed curve numbers are 

based on soil type ‘D’ as determined by site inspection and preliminary geotechnical analysis which found 

onsite surface layer soils to be predominately clays. In addition, the presence of saturated wetlands led us to 

infer that the site does not have adequate separation to groundwater for infiltration/filtration.  Times of 

concentration were calculated using the lag method for both the existing and proposed condition models.  The 

proposed conditions analysis/watershed area exactly matches that of the existing conditions area scenario. 

 

 

Existing Conditions 

The existing site consists mainly of agricultural land, with several wetlands present.  Runoff leaving the site 

drains to three major discharge points: a culvert in the NW portion of the site that drains to the north under 

Hwy 23; a culvert in the NE portion of the site that drains underneath I-94; and a wetland/depression in the 

south central portion of the site. Generally, the site drains from west to east toward one of the culverts 

mentioned above. There are offsite contributions that drain onto the property from the north and south, totaling 

11.44 acres. Please refer to the existing conditions drainage map and HydroCAD report for additional 

information and detailed calculations.   

 

Proposed Conditions 

The proposed conditions include construction of a new road and access off Hwy 23 in addition to two separate 

stormwater BMPs.  Stormwater will be conveyed to the BMPs (wet sedimentation basins) by ditches and 

culverts along the new roadway. Pond 1 outlets via a 12” culvert to the existing ditch along Hwy 23 and 

ultimately drains to the north. Pond 2 outlets via a 12” culvert and into a large wetland complex that ultimately 

drains northeast toward an offsite culvert underneath I-94. Runoff from a large majority of the new road will 

be captured and routed to the BMPs for rate control and water quality treatment.  Due to the nature of the 

existing grades and wetlands, there is a small amount of new roadway near the access off Hwy 23 that will 

drain directly into the ditch/wetland in the Hwy 23 right of way. Offsite runoff that drains onto the site from 

the south continues toward the site’s internal wetlands- this is unchanged compared to existing conditions.  

 

The proposed BMPs were designed and sized to reduce discharge rates compared to the existing conditions. 

Pond 2, however, has been oversized to have the capacity to store runoff from an additional 9.48 acres of 

impervious surfacing should one of the Block 3 lots be developed in the future.  Additional BMP details will 

be described in the Water Quality section of this study.  Please refer to the proposed conditions drainage map 

and HydroCAD report for additional information and detailed calculations.  Below is a summary and 

comparison table of peak discharge rates for the existing and proposed conditions:  

 

Table 1: Summary of Peak Runoff Rates as calculated by HydroCAD: 

Event 

Discharge Point 

NE Culvert         
(under I-94) 

NW Culvert       
(under Hwy 23) Internal Wetland Offsite to South 

Existing  Proposed Existing Proposed Existing  Proposed Existing  Proposed 

[yr] [cfs] [cfs] [cfs] [cfs] [cfs] [cfs] [cfs] [cfs] 

2 40.30 37.40 13.97 8.69 7.82 7.82 12.62 11.47 

10 82.87 77.42 28.85 18.54 15.96 15.96 25.89 23.52 

100 175 164.23 61.09 38.40 33.46 33.46 54.46 49.47 

84



 

Rockville Crossing                                                 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study                   

   June 23, 2020 

  

   

Alliant Engineering, Inc.                                     Page 3 of 6                  

219-0028   

 

 

Modeling has shown that peak discharge rates will be reduced for all storm events due to the detention 

provided by the proposed BMPs. 

 

 

Stormwater Water Quality 

 

Initial water quality treatment design for the site included infiltration basins.  However, follow up discussions 

brought up concerns over separation to groundwater with the heavy presence of wetlands on site. After 

utilizing the Web Soil Survey from the USDA, the results showed that the soils in the area were generally 

clays/loams designated as “D” type soils and not suitable for infiltration/filtration.  

 

In summary, given: (1) the presence of several wetlands on a relatively flat site; and (2) the lack of clarity on 

separation provided between the bottom of the proposed basins and the seasonally high water table – the 

infiltration basins have been replaced by wet sedimentation ponds. 

 

As such, NPDES and MPCA general guidelines were used in the design of the wet ponds. Specifically, Design 

Level 2 (TSS=84%, DP=8%, PP=84%, TP=50% reduction) was chosen in order to meet the SRWD 

requirements of 80% TSS and 50% TP removal.  The major criteria for Design Level 2 is as follows: 

• Dead (or permanent) storage of at least 1800 cf per acre that drains to the pond 

• Minimum depth of 3ft and maximum depth of 10ft 

• The pond must be configured such that scour or resuspension of solids is minimized 

• Water quality volume (flood pool volume) >=1 inch of impervious area 

• Discharge rate of water quality volume does not exceed 5.66 cubic feet per second per acre of surface 

area of the pond. 

• Flow path length to pond width ratio = 1:1 to 3:1. A ratio of 3:1 is recommended. 

 

Provided below is the necessary information to demonstrate compliance with Design Level 2 criteria. 

 

Table 2:  Require Dead/Permanent Storage 

Dead/Permanent Storage for 
Design Level 2 

Area 
Draining to 

Pond 1 

Required 
Dead/Permanent 

Storage  
[cf/acre draining to the pond] [ac] [cf]  

1,800 5.15 9,270  

 

Dead/Permanent Storage for 
Design Level 2 

Area 
Draining to 

Pond 2 

Required 
Dead/Permanent 

Storage  
[cf/acre draining to the pond] [ac] [cf]  

1,800 10.62 19,116  

 

 

Table 3: Provided Dead/Permanent Storage 

Pond 1 Bottom Elevation NWL Pond Depth 
Dead/Permanent 
Volume Provided 

100-YR HWL 
Flood Pool 

Storage  
[ft] [ft] [ft] [cf] [ft] [cf]  

85



 

Rockville Crossing                                                 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study                   

   June 23, 2020 

  

   

Alliant Engineering, Inc.                                     Page 4 of 6                  

219-0028   

 

1088 1095 7 55,671 1096.85 38,511  

 

             

Pond 2 Bottom Elevation NWL Pond Depth 
Dead/Permanent 
Volume Provided 

100-YR HWL 
Flood Pool 

Storage  
[ft] [ft] [ft] [cf] [ft] [cf]  

1088 1093 5 155,117 1094.68 90,228  

 

The dead volume provided by the ponds greatly exceed what is required for the Design Level 2 criteria. In 

addition, the large flood pool storage volume provided by Pond 2 has the capacity for an additional 9.48 acres 

of impervious surface that can be routed to this basin. If Block 3 Lots 1, 2 or 3 are developed in the future, 

they will benefit from the oversized storage volume and are essentially ‘stormwater ready’. 

 

Table 4: Required Treatment Volume 

Required Treatment Volume 

Drainage 
Area 

Impervious 
Area 

Treatment 
Depth 

Conversion 
Factor 

Required 
Treatment Volume 

[sf] [in] [ft/in] [cf] 

To Pond 1 27,290 1 1/12 2,274 

To Pond 2 19,815 1 1/12 1,651 

To Offsite 16,122 1 1/12 1,344 

Total 63,227 1 1/12 5,269 

 

The required water quality volume was determined to be 5,269 cf (or 0.121 ac-ft).  Next, HydroCAD was used 

to create a rainfall event that generated 0.121 ac-ft of inflow volume from the onsite catchments contributing 

drainage to each pond.  To meet Design Level 2, this volume was to be released at 5.66 cfs per acre of surface 

area of the ponds.  The allowable discharge rates were determined as follows: 

 

Table 5:  Allowable Discharge Rate 

Discharge Rate for Design Level 
2 

Pond 1 NWL 
Surface Area 

Allowable Discharge 
Rate  

[cfs/acre of surface area] [ac] [cfs]  

5.66 0.44 2.46  

 

Discharge Rate for Design Level 
2 

Pond 2 NWL 
Surface Area 

Allowable Discharge 
Rate  

[cfs/acre of surface area] [ac] [cfs]  

5.66 1.17 6.60  

 

HydroCAD modeling has shown that the discharge from Pond 1 is 0.11 cfs for the rainfall event that generated 

0.121 ac-ft of runoff volume to the basin.  This is well under the allowable rate. The distance from the main 

inlet to the outlet is roughly 98 feet.  The average width of the pond is 60ft.  This results in a ratio of 1.5:1, 

which is also within the threshold for Design Level 2. The water quality calculations showing the 0.11 cfs rate 

for Pond 1 are attached. 

86



 

Rockville Crossing                                                 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study                   

   June 23, 2020 

  

   

Alliant Engineering, Inc.                                     Page 5 of 6                  

219-0028   

 

 

HydroCAD modeling has shown that the discharge from Pond 2 is 0.04 cfs for the rainfall event that generated 

0.121 ac-ft of runoff volume to the basin.  This is well under the allowable rate. The distance from the main 

inlet to the outlet is roughly 320 feet.  The average width of the pond is 90 feet.  This results in a ratio of 

nearly 3:1, which is also within the threshold for Design Level 2. The water quality calculations showing the 

0.04 cfs rate for Pond 2 are also attached. 

 

As a result of meeting each Design Level 2 criterion, the proposed BMPs also meet the SRWD requirements 

for 80% TSS and 50% TP removal. 

 

 

Wetland Impacts 

 

There are several wetlands with varying topography throughout the site. For the road to be constructed as 

proposed, approximately 0.40 acres of wetland will be impacted near the proposed access off Hwy 23. It is 

understood that Kjolhaug Environmental Services is filing a wetland mitigation plan (under separate cover) to 

the US Army Corps of Engineers for this impact. We will be closely monitoring the status of that application 

should any changes to the proposed site or drainage plan be necessary. 

 

 

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

 

To mitigate the potential for erosion and sediment transport during and after construction, the following 

temporary and permanent erosion control BMPs are proposed for the project. 

 

Temporary erosion control devices to be shown on future grading plans include: 

• Silt fence 

• Rock construction entrance 

Permanent erosion control devices include: 

• Turf establishment including seeding, sodding, reinforcement mats, etc. 

• Riprap or other permanent energy dissipation techniques at basin outlets 

 

 

Conclusion 

 

Alliant Engineering believes that the proposed BMP design is acceptable for all parties involved. All proposed 

peak discharge rates for the 2, 10, and 100-yr storm events will be reduced compared to the existing 

conditions.  The proposed wet sedimentation BMPs will mitigate the effects on water quality associated with 

the new impervious cover created.  The BMPs exceed the storage and detention capabilities as required by the 

City and the SRWD, adding further value to the receiving downstream waterbodies.  

 

Please call me at 612-383-2228 with any questions or comments regarding stormwater for this project. 

 

Sincerely, 

Spencer Tolliver 

Alliant Engineering, Inc.       CC: File 219-0188 

87



 

Rockville Crossing                                                 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study                   

   June 23, 2020 

  

   

Alliant Engineering, Inc.                                     Page 6 of 6                  

219-0028   

 

 

 

LIST OF APPENDICES 

 

 

• Existing Conditions Drainage Map and HydroCAD Calculations 

• Proposed Conditions Drainage Map and HydroCAD Calculations 

• HydroCAD Water Quality Calculations (Pond 1 and Pond 2) 

 

88



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Existing Conditions Drainage Map 

and HydroCAD Calculations 

89



ROCKVILLE CROSSING
ROCKVILLE, MN EXISTING CONDITIONS DRAINAGE MAP

90

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONSITE DRAINAGE DELINEATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSITE DRAINAGE DELINEATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR DISCHARGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-22-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c:\pw_working\projectwise\alliant\d0138033\190188-edrn.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"



EX-1

NE WETLAND TO NE

 CULVERT

EX-2

ONSITE TO NW

 CULVERT

EX-3

W CORNER TO

 SOUTH [OFFSITE]

EX-4

TOTAL TO INTERNAL

 WETLAND

EX-5

WETLAND COMPLEX

 TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

EX-6

NE SLIVER TO EAST

 [OFFSITE]

OS-1

N OFFSITE TO NE

 WETLAND

OS-2

S OFFSITE TO

 INTERNAL WETLAND

OS-3

SE OFFSITE TO NE

 WETLAND

1L

TOTAL TO NE

 CULVERT [UNDER

 I-94]

2L

TOTAL TO NW

 CULVERT [UNDER

 HWY 23]

3L

TOTAL TO INTERNAL

 WETLAND

4L

TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Routing Diagram for 190188 edrn
Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING,  Printed 6/23/2020

HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

EXISTING CONDITIONS

190188 edrn
  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

115.890 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D  (EX-1, EX-2, EX-3, EX-4, EX-5, EX-6, 

OS-1, OS-2, OS-3)

115.890 80 TOTAL AREA

EXISTING CONDITIONS

190188 edrn
  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Soil Listing (all nodes)

Area

(acres)

Soil

Group

Subcatchment

Numbers

0.000 HSG A

0.000 HSG B

0.000 HSG C

115.890 HSG D EX-1, EX-2, EX-3, EX-4, EX-5, EX-6, OS-1, OS-2, OS-3

0.000 Other

115.890 TOTAL AREA

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-1: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff = 37.97 cfs @ 12.41 hrs,  Volume= 4.283 af,  Depth> 0.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,482,122 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

2,482,122 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

41.6 1,827 0.0153 0.73 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-1: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=2,482,122 sf

Runoff Volume=4.283 af

Runoff Depth>0.90"

Flow Length=1,827'

Slope=0.0153 '/'

Tc=41.6 min

CN=80

37.97 cfs

91



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-2: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT

Runoff = 13.97 cfs @ 12.49 hrs,  Volume= 1.727 af,  Depth> 0.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

1,003,636 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

1,003,636 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

47.5 1,634 0.0098 0.57 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-2: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=1,003,636 sf

Runoff Volume=1.727 af

Runoff Depth>0.90"

Flow Length=1,634'

Slope=0.0098 '/'

Tc=47.5 min

CN=80

13.97 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-3: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 3.78 cfs @ 12.02 hrs,  Volume= 0.187 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

106,981 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

106,981 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

9.6 439 0.0296 0.77 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-3: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=106,981 sf

Runoff Volume=0.187 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=439'

Slope=0.0296 '/'

Tc=9.6 min

CN=80

3.78 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-4: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 7.28 cfs @ 12.14 hrs,  Volume= 0.508 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

291,452 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

291,452 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

19.9 836 0.0191 0.70 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-4: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=291,452 sf

Runoff Volume=0.508 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=836'

Slope=0.0191 '/'

Tc=19.9 min

CN=80

7.28 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-5: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 11.76 cfs @ 12.29 hrs,  Volume= 1.122 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

647,655 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

647,655 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

32.7 1,359 0.0154 0.69 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-5: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=647,655 sf

Runoff Volume=1.122 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=1,359'

Slope=0.0154 '/'

Tc=32.7 min

CN=80

11.76 cfs

92



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-6: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 0.73 cfs @ 11.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.032 af,  Depth> 0.92"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

18,128 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

18,128 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 130 0.36 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment EX-6: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.8

0.75

0.7

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=18,128 sf

Runoff Volume=0.032 af

Runoff Depth>0.92"

Flow Length=130'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

0.73 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 9.33 cfs @ 11.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.406 af,  Depth> 0.92"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

231,719 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

231,719 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 336 0.93 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=231,719 sf

Runoff Volume=0.406 af

Runoff Depth>0.92"

Flow Length=336'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

9.33 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 2.27 cfs @ 11.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.099 af,  Depth> 0.92"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

56,456 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

56,456 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 226 0.63 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=56,456 sf

Runoff Volume=0.099 af

Runoff Depth>0.92"

Flow Length=226'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

2.27 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 6.91 cfs @ 12.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.367 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

210,001 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

210,001 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

11.6 402 0.0174 0.58 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=210,001 sf

Runoff Volume=0.367 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=402'

Slope=0.0174 '/'

Tc=11.6 min

CN=80

6.91 cfs

93



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow Area = 67.122 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.90"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 40.30 cfs @ 12.40 hrs,  Volume= 5.056 af
Primary = 40.30 cfs @ 12.40 hrs,  Volume= 5.056 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

44

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=67.122 ac
40.30 cfs

40.30 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow Area = 23.040 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.90"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 13.97 cfs @ 12.49 hrs,  Volume= 1.727 af
Primary = 13.97 cfs @ 12.49 hrs,  Volume= 1.727 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=23.040 ac
13.97 cfs

13.97 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow Area = 7.987 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.91"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 7.82 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.607 af
Primary = 7.82 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.607 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=7.987 ac
7.82 cfs

7.82 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow Area = 17.740 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.91"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 12.62 cfs @ 12.28 hrs,  Volume= 1.341 af
Primary = 12.62 cfs @ 12.28 hrs,  Volume= 1.341 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=17.740 ac
12.62 cfs

12.62 cfs

94



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-1: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff = 78.40 cfs @ 12.39 hrs,  Volume= 8.632 af,  Depth> 1.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,482,122 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

2,482,122 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

41.6 1,827 0.0153 0.73 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-1: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=2,482,122 sf

Runoff Volume=8.632 af

Runoff Depth>1.82"

Flow Length=1,827'

Slope=0.0153 '/'

Tc=41.6 min

CN=80

78.40 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-2: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT

Runoff = 28.85 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 3.482 af,  Depth> 1.81"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

1,003,636 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

1,003,636 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

47.5 1,634 0.0098 0.57 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-2: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=1,003,636 sf

Runoff Volume=3.482 af

Runoff Depth>1.81"

Flow Length=1,634'

Slope=0.0098 '/'

Tc=47.5 min

CN=80

28.85 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-3: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 7.56 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.377 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

106,981 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

106,981 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

9.6 439 0.0296 0.77 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-3: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=106,981 sf

Runoff Volume=0.377 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=439'

Slope=0.0296 '/'

Tc=9.6 min

CN=80

7.56 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-4: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 14.81 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 1.022 af,  Depth> 1.83"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

291,452 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

291,452 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

19.9 836 0.0191 0.70 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-4: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=291,452 sf

Runoff Volume=1.022 af

Runoff Depth>1.83"

Flow Length=836'

Slope=0.0191 '/'

Tc=19.9 min

CN=80

14.81 cfs

95



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-5: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 24.20 cfs @ 12.28 hrs,  Volume= 2.260 af,  Depth> 1.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

647,655 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

647,655 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

32.7 1,359 0.0154 0.69 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-5: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=647,655 sf

Runoff Volume=2.260 af

Runoff Depth>1.82"

Flow Length=1,359'

Slope=0.0154 '/'

Tc=32.7 min

CN=80

24.20 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-6: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 1.43 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.064 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

18,128 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

18,128 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 130 0.36 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment EX-6: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=18,128 sf

Runoff Volume=0.064 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=130'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

1.43 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 23HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 18.31 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.817 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

231,719 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

231,719 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 336 0.93 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=231,719 sf

Runoff Volume=0.817 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=336'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

18.31 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 24HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 4.46 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.199 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

56,456 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

56,456 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 226 0.63 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=56,456 sf

Runoff Volume=0.199 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=226'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

4.46 cfs

96



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 25HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 13.87 cfs @ 12.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.739 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

210,001 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

210,001 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

11.6 402 0.0174 0.58 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=210,001 sf

Runoff Volume=0.739 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=402'

Slope=0.0174 '/'

Tc=11.6 min

CN=80

13.87 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 26HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow Area = 67.122 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.82"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 82.87 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 10.187 af
Primary = 82.87 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 10.187 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=67.122 ac
82.87 cfs

82.87 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 27HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow Area = 23.040 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.81"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 28.85 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 3.482 af
Primary = 28.85 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 3.482 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=23.040 ac
28.85 cfs

28.85 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 28HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow Area = 7.987 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.83"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 15.96 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 1.221 af
Primary = 15.96 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 1.221 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=7.987 ac
15.96 cfs

15.96 cfs

97



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 29HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow Area = 17.740 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.83"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 25.89 cfs @ 12.27 hrs,  Volume= 2.701 af
Primary = 25.89 cfs @ 12.27 hrs,  Volume= 2.701 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=17.740 ac
25.89 cfs

25.89 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 30HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-1: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff = 165.90 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 18.359 af,  Depth> 3.87"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,482,122 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

2,482,122 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

41.6 1,827 0.0153 0.73 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-1: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

180

170

160

150

140

130

120

110

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=2,482,122 sf

Runoff Volume=18.359 af

Runoff Depth>3.87"

Flow Length=1,827'

Slope=0.0153 '/'

Tc=41.6 min

CN=80

165.90 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 31HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-2: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT

Runoff = 61.09 cfs @ 12.46 hrs,  Volume= 7.408 af,  Depth> 3.86"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

1,003,636 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

1,003,636 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

47.5 1,634 0.0098 0.57 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-2: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=1,003,636 sf

Runoff Volume=7.408 af

Runoff Depth>3.86"

Flow Length=1,634'

Slope=0.0098 '/'

Tc=47.5 min

CN=80

61.09 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 32HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-3: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 15.60 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.800 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

106,981 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

106,981 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

9.6 439 0.0296 0.77 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-3: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=106,981 sf

Runoff Volume=0.800 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=439'

Slope=0.0296 '/'

Tc=9.6 min

CN=80

15.60 cfs

98



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 33HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-4: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 31.02 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 2.171 af,  Depth> 3.89"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

291,452 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

291,452 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

19.9 836 0.0191 0.70 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-4: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=291,452 sf

Runoff Volume=2.171 af

Runoff Depth>3.89"

Flow Length=836'

Slope=0.0191 '/'

Tc=19.9 min

CN=80

31.02 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 34HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-5: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 51.11 cfs @ 12.27 hrs,  Volume= 4.805 af,  Depth> 3.88"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

647,655 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

647,655 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

32.7 1,359 0.0154 0.69 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment EX-5: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=647,655 sf

Runoff Volume=4.805 af

Runoff Depth>3.88"

Flow Length=1,359'

Slope=0.0154 '/'

Tc=32.7 min

CN=80

51.11 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 35HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment EX-6: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 2.94 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.136 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

18,128 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

18,128 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 130 0.36 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment EX-6: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=18,128 sf

Runoff Volume=0.136 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=130'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

2.94 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 36HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 37.55 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 1.734 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

231,719 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

231,719 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 336 0.93 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=231,719 sf

Runoff Volume=1.734 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=336'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

37.55 cfs

99



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 37HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 9.15 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.422 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

56,456 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

56,456 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 226 0.63 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=56,456 sf

Runoff Volume=0.422 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=226'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

9.15 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 38HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 28.66 cfs @ 12.03 hrs,  Volume= 1.569 af,  Depth> 3.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

210,001 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

210,001 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

11.6 402 0.0174 0.58 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=210,001 sf

Runoff Volume=1.569 af

Runoff Depth>3.90"

Flow Length=402'

Slope=0.0174 '/'

Tc=11.6 min

CN=80

28.66 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 39HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow Area = 67.122 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.87"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 175.00 cfs @ 12.37 hrs,  Volume= 21.662 af
Primary = 175.00 cfs @ 12.37 hrs,  Volume= 21.662 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

190

180

170

160

150

140

130

120

110

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

Inflow Area=67.122 ac
175.00 cfs

175.00 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 40HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow Area = 23.040 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.86"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 61.09 cfs @ 12.46 hrs,  Volume= 7.408 af
Primary = 61.09 cfs @ 12.46 hrs,  Volume= 7.408 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=23.040 ac
61.09 cfs

61.09 cfs

100



EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 41HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow Area = 7.987 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.90"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 33.46 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.594 af
Primary = 33.46 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.594 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=7.987 ac
33.46 cfs

33.46 cfs

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 edrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 42HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow Area = 17.740 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.88"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 54.46 cfs @ 12.26 hrs,  Volume= 5.740 af
Primary = 54.46 cfs @ 12.26 hrs,  Volume= 5.740 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=17.740 ac
54.46 cfs

54.46 cfs

101



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Conditions Drainage Map 

and HydroCAD Calculations 

102



ROCKVILLE CROSSING
ROCKVILLE, MN PROPOSED CONDITIONS DRAINAGE MAP

103

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONSITE DRAINAGE DELINEATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSITE DRAINAGE DELINEATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR DISCHARGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-22-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c:\pw_working\projectwise\alliant\d0138033\190188-pdrn.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"



OS-1

N OFFSITE TO NE

 WETLAND

OS-2

S OFFSITE TO

 INTERNAL WETLAND

OS-3

SE OFFSITE TO NE

 WETLAND

PR-1

ROAD TO POND INLET

PR-2

ROAD TO POND INLET

PR-3

NE WETLAND TO NE

 CULVERT

PR-4

WETLAND COMPLEX

 TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

PR-5

TOTAL TO INTERNAL

 WETLAND

PR-6

ONSITE TO NW

 CULVERT [WEST]

PR-7

W CORNER TO

 SOUTH [OFFSITE]

PR-8

ONSITE TO NW

 CULVERT [NW]

PR-9

NE SLIVER TO EAST

 [OFFSITE]

18P

WET POND 1

19P

WET POND 2

1L

TOTAL TO NE

 CULVERT [UNDER

 I-94]

2L

TOTAL TO NW

 CULVERT [UNDER

 HWY 23]

3L

TOTAL TO INTERNAL

 WETLAND

4L

TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Routing Diagram for 190188 pdrn
Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING,  Printed 6/23/2020

HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

190188 pdrn
  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (selected nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

114.441 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D  (OS-1, OS-2, OS-3, PR-1, PR-2, PR-3, 

PR-4, PR-5, PR-6, PR-7, PR-8, PR-9)

1.451 98 Paved parking, HSG D  (PR-1, PR-2, PR-6, PR-8)

115.892 80 TOTAL AREA

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

190188 pdrn
  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Soil Listing (selected nodes)

Area

(acres)

Soil

Group

Subcatchment

Numbers

0.000 HSG A

0.000 HSG B

0.000 HSG C

115.892 HSG D OS-1, OS-2, OS-3, PR-1, PR-2, PR-3, PR-4, PR-5, PR-6, PR-7, PR-8, PR-9

0.000 Other

115.892 TOTAL AREA

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 9.33 cfs @ 11.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.406 af,  Depth> 0.92"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

231,719 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

231,719 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 336 0.93 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=231,719 sf

Runoff Volume=0.406 af

Runoff Depth>0.92"

Flow Length=336'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

9.33 cfs

104



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 2.27 cfs @ 11.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.099 af,  Depth> 0.92"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

56,456 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

56,456 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 226 0.63 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=56,456 sf

Runoff Volume=0.099 af

Runoff Depth>0.92"

Flow Length=226'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

2.27 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 6.91 cfs @ 12.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.367 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

210,001 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

210,001 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

11.6 402 0.0174 0.58 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=210,001 sf

Runoff Volume=0.367 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=402'

Slope=0.0174 '/'

Tc=11.6 min

CN=80

6.91 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 7.11 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.439 af,  Depth> 1.02"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

196,917 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
27,290 98 Paved parking, HSG D

224,207 82 Weighted Average
196,917 87.83% Pervious Area
27,290 12.17% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 573 0.0140 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=224,207 sf

Runoff Volume=0.439 af

Runoff Depth>1.02"

Flow Length=573'

Slope=0.0140 '/'

Tc=16.1 min

CN=82

7.11 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 9.64 cfs @ 12.25 hrs,  Volume= 0.851 af,  Depth> 0.96"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

442,894 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
19,815 98 Paved parking, HSG D

462,709 81 Weighted Average
442,894 95.72% Pervious Area
19,815 4.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

29.3 1,031 0.0116 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=462,709 sf

Runoff Volume=0.851 af

Runoff Depth>0.96"

Flow Length=1,031'

Slope=0.0116 '/'

Tc=29.3 min

CN=81

9.64 cfs

105



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-3: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff = 34.78 cfs @ 12.41 hrs,  Volume= 3.923 af,  Depth> 0.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,273,480 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

2,273,480 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

41.6 1,827 0.0153 0.73 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-3: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=2,273,480 sf

Runoff Volume=3.923 af

Runoff Depth>0.90"

Flow Length=1,827'

Slope=0.0153 '/'

Tc=41.6 min

CN=80

34.78 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-4: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 10.61 cfs @ 12.29 hrs,  Volume= 1.012 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

584,150 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

584,150 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

32.7 1,360 0.0154 0.69 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-4: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=584,150 sf

Runoff Volume=1.012 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=1,360'

Slope=0.0154 '/'

Tc=32.7 min

CN=80

10.61 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-5: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 7.28 cfs @ 12.14 hrs,  Volume= 0.508 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

291,452 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

291,452 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

19.9 836 0.0191 0.70 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-5: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=291,452 sf

Runoff Volume=0.508 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=836'

Slope=0.0191 '/'

Tc=19.9 min

CN=80

7.28 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-6: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [WEST]

Runoff = 7.34 cfs @ 12.49 hrs,  Volume= 0.907 af,  Depth> 0.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

515,738 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
11,381 98 Paved parking, HSG D

527,119 80 Weighted Average
515,738 97.84% Pervious Area
11,381 2.16% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

47.5 1,634 0.0098 0.57 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-6: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [WEST]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=527,119 sf

Runoff Volume=0.907 af

Runoff Depth>0.90"

Flow Length=1,634'

Slope=0.0098 '/'

Tc=47.5 min

CN=80

7.34 cfs

106



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-7: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 3.78 cfs @ 12.02 hrs,  Volume= 0.187 af,  Depth> 0.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

106,981 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

106,981 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

9.6 439 0.0296 0.77 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-7: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=106,981 sf

Runoff Volume=0.187 af

Runoff Depth>0.91"

Flow Length=439'

Slope=0.0296 '/'

Tc=9.6 min

CN=80

3.78 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-8: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [NW]

Runoff = 1.72 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.114 af,  Depth> 0.97"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

57,131 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
4,741 98 Paved parking, HSG D

61,872 81 Weighted Average
57,131 92.34% Pervious Area
4,741 7.66% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

18.5 556 0.0108 0.50 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-8: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [NW]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

1

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=61,872 sf

Runoff Volume=0.114 af

Runoff Depth>0.97"

Flow Length=556'

Slope=0.0108 '/'

Tc=18.5 min

CN=81

1.72 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-9: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 0.73 cfs @ 11.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.032 af,  Depth> 0.92"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Area (sf) CN Description

18,128 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

18,128 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 130 0.36 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment PR-9: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.8

0.75

0.7

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Type II 24-hr

2-yr Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=18,128 sf

Runoff Volume=0.032 af

Runoff Depth>0.92"

Flow Length=130'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

0.73 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow Area = 5.147 ac, 12.17% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.02"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 7.11 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.439 af
Outflow = 0.92 cfs @ 12.72 hrs,  Volume= 0.336 af,  Atten= 87%,  Lag= 37.7 min
Primary = 0.92 cfs @ 12.72 hrs,  Volume= 0.336 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,095.00'   Surf.Area= 18,969 sf   Storage= 55,671 cf
Peak Elev= 1,095.49' @ 12.72 hrs   Surf.Area= 20,272 sf   Storage= 65,326 cf   (9,655 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 102.0 min ( 906.4 - 804.5 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 124,982 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 2,287 0 0
1,090.00 4,953 7,240 7,240
1,092.00 8,136 13,089 20,329
1,094.00 11,814 19,950 40,279
1,095.00 18,969 15,392 55,671
1,096.00 21,616 20,293 75,963
1,098.00 27,403 49,019 124,982

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,095.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 55.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,095.00' / 1,094.00'   S= 0.0182 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,097.00' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.92 cfs @ 12.72 hrs  HW=1,095.49'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 0.92 cfs @ 2.39 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,095.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

107



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=5.147 ac

Peak Elev=1,095.49'

Storage=65,326 cf

7.11 cfs

0.92 cfs

0.92 cfs

0.00 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 19P: WET POND 2

Inflow Area = 10.622 ac, 4.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.96"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 9.64 cfs @ 12.25 hrs,  Volume= 0.851 af
Outflow = 0.73 cfs @ 14.44 hrs,  Volume= 0.408 af,  Atten= 92%,  Lag= 131.5 min
Primary = 0.73 cfs @ 14.44 hrs,  Volume= 0.408 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,093.00'   Surf.Area= 52,465 sf   Storage= 155,117 cf
Peak Elev= 1,093.43' @ 14.44 hrs   Surf.Area= 54,592 sf   Storage= 178,263 cf   (23,147 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 148.2 min ( 965.2 - 817.0 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 334,504 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 20,128 0 0
1,090.00 27,279 47,407 47,407
1,092.00 36,132 63,411 110,818
1,093.00 52,465 44,299 155,117
1,094.00 57,385 54,925 210,042
1,096.00 67,077 124,462 334,504

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,093.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 90.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,093.00' / 1,092.00'   S= 0.0111 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,095.50' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.73 cfs @ 14.44 hrs  HW=1,093.43'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 0.73 cfs @ 2.24 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,093.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 19P: WET POND 2

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=10.622 ac

Peak Elev=1,093.43'

Storage=178,263 cf

9.64 cfs

0.73 cfs

0.73 cfs

0.00 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow Area = 72.955 ac, 0.62% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.84"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 37.40 cfs @ 12.40 hrs,  Volume= 5.104 af
Primary = 37.40 cfs @ 12.40 hrs,  Volume= 5.104 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=72.955 ac
37.40 cfs

37.40 cfs

108



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow Area = 18.668 ac, 5.34% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.87"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 8.69 cfs @ 12.48 hrs,  Volume= 1.357 af
Primary = 8.69 cfs @ 12.48 hrs,  Volume= 1.357 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=18.668 ac
8.69 cfs

8.69 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow Area = 7.987 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.91"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 7.82 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.607 af
Primary = 7.82 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 0.607 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=7.987 ac
7.82 cfs

7.82 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  2-yr Rainfall=2.67"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 23HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow Area = 16.282 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.91"    for  2-yr event
Inflow = 11.47 cfs @ 12.28 hrs,  Volume= 1.231 af
Primary = 11.47 cfs @ 12.28 hrs,  Volume= 1.231 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=16.282 ac
11.47 cfs

11.47 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 24HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 18.31 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.817 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

231,719 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

231,719 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 336 0.93 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=231,719 sf

Runoff Volume=0.817 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=336'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

18.31 cfs

109



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 25HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 4.46 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.199 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

56,456 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

56,456 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 226 0.63 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=56,456 sf

Runoff Volume=0.199 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=226'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

4.46 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 26HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 13.87 cfs @ 12.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.739 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

210,001 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

210,001 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

11.6 402 0.0174 0.58 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=210,001 sf

Runoff Volume=0.739 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=402'

Slope=0.0174 '/'

Tc=11.6 min

CN=80

13.87 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 27HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 13.80 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.853 af,  Depth> 1.99"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

196,917 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
27,290 98 Paved parking, HSG D

224,207 82 Weighted Average
196,917 87.83% Pervious Area
27,290 12.17% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 573 0.0140 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=224,207 sf

Runoff Volume=0.853 af

Runoff Depth>1.99"

Flow Length=573'

Slope=0.0140 '/'

Tc=16.1 min

CN=82

13.80 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 28HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 19.36 cfs @ 12.24 hrs,  Volume= 1.684 af,  Depth> 1.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

442,894 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
19,815 98 Paved parking, HSG D

462,709 81 Weighted Average
442,894 95.72% Pervious Area
19,815 4.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

29.3 1,031 0.0116 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=462,709 sf

Runoff Volume=1.684 af

Runoff Depth>1.90"

Flow Length=1,031'

Slope=0.0116 '/'

Tc=29.3 min

CN=81

19.36 cfs

110



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 29HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-3: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff = 71.81 cfs @ 12.39 hrs,  Volume= 7.906 af,  Depth> 1.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,273,480 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

2,273,480 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

41.6 1,827 0.0153 0.73 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-3: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=2,273,480 sf

Runoff Volume=7.906 af

Runoff Depth>1.82"

Flow Length=1,827'

Slope=0.0153 '/'

Tc=41.6 min

CN=80

71.81 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 30HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-4: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 21.82 cfs @ 12.28 hrs,  Volume= 2.039 af,  Depth> 1.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

584,150 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

584,150 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

32.7 1,360 0.0154 0.69 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-4: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=584,150 sf

Runoff Volume=2.039 af

Runoff Depth>1.82"

Flow Length=1,360'

Slope=0.0154 '/'

Tc=32.7 min

CN=80

21.82 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 31HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-5: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 14.81 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 1.022 af,  Depth> 1.83"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

291,452 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

291,452 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

19.9 836 0.0191 0.70 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-5: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=291,452 sf

Runoff Volume=1.022 af

Runoff Depth>1.83"

Flow Length=836'

Slope=0.0191 '/'

Tc=19.9 min

CN=80

14.81 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 32HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-6: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [WEST]

Runoff = 15.15 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 1.829 af,  Depth> 1.81"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

515,738 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
11,381 98 Paved parking, HSG D

527,119 80 Weighted Average
515,738 97.84% Pervious Area
11,381 2.16% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

47.5 1,634 0.0098 0.57 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-6: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [WEST]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=527,119 sf

Runoff Volume=1.829 af

Runoff Depth>1.81"

Flow Length=1,634'

Slope=0.0098 '/'

Tc=47.5 min

CN=80

15.15 cfs

111



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 33HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-7: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 7.56 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.377 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

106,981 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

106,981 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

9.6 439 0.0296 0.77 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-7: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=106,981 sf

Runoff Volume=0.377 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=439'

Slope=0.0296 '/'

Tc=9.6 min

CN=80

7.56 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 34HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-8: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [NW]

Runoff = 3.41 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.226 af,  Depth> 1.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

57,131 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
4,741 98 Paved parking, HSG D

61,872 81 Weighted Average
57,131 92.34% Pervious Area
4,741 7.66% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

18.5 556 0.0108 0.50 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-8: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [NW]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=61,872 sf

Runoff Volume=0.226 af

Runoff Depth>1.91"

Flow Length=556'

Slope=0.0108 '/'

Tc=18.5 min

CN=81

3.41 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 35HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-9: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 1.43 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.064 af,  Depth> 1.84"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Area (sf) CN Description

18,128 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

18,128 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 130 0.36 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment PR-9: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

1

0

Type II 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=3.95"

Runoff Area=18,128 sf

Runoff Volume=0.064 af

Runoff Depth>1.84"

Flow Length=130'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

1.43 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 36HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow Area = 5.147 ac, 12.17% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.99"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 13.80 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.853 af
Outflow = 2.46 cfs @ 12.53 hrs,  Volume= 0.721 af,  Atten= 82%,  Lag= 27.0 min
Primary = 2.46 cfs @ 12.53 hrs,  Volume= 0.721 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,095.00'   Surf.Area= 18,969 sf   Storage= 55,671 cf
Peak Elev= 1,095.92' @ 12.53 hrs   Surf.Area= 21,401 sf   Storage= 74,217 cf   (18,547 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 89.3 min ( 879.8 - 790.5 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 124,982 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 2,287 0 0
1,090.00 4,953 7,240 7,240
1,092.00 8,136 13,089 20,329
1,094.00 11,814 19,950 40,279
1,095.00 18,969 15,392 55,671
1,096.00 21,616 20,293 75,963
1,098.00 27,403 49,019 124,982

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,095.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 55.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,095.00' / 1,094.00'   S= 0.0182 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,097.00' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.46 cfs @ 12.53 hrs  HW=1,095.92'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 2.46 cfs @ 3.26 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,095.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

112



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 37HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=5.147 ac

Peak Elev=1,095.92'

Storage=74,217 cf

13.80 cfs

2.46 cfs

2.46 cfs

0.00 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 38HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 19P: WET POND 2

Inflow Area = 10.622 ac, 4.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.90"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 19.36 cfs @ 12.24 hrs,  Volume= 1.684 af
Outflow = 2.08 cfs @ 13.48 hrs,  Volume= 1.032 af,  Atten= 89%,  Lag= 74.7 min
Primary = 2.08 cfs @ 13.48 hrs,  Volume= 1.032 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,093.00'   Surf.Area= 52,465 sf   Storage= 155,117 cf
Peak Elev= 1,093.81' @ 13.48 hrs   Surf.Area= 56,437 sf   Storage= 199,075 cf   (43,959 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 140.5 min ( 943.5 - 803.0 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 334,504 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 20,128 0 0
1,090.00 27,279 47,407 47,407
1,092.00 36,132 63,411 110,818
1,093.00 52,465 44,299 155,117
1,094.00 57,385 54,925 210,042
1,096.00 67,077 124,462 334,504

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,093.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 90.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,093.00' / 1,092.00'   S= 0.0111 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,095.50' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.08 cfs @ 13.48 hrs  HW=1,093.81'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 2.08 cfs @ 3.06 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,093.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 39HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 19P: WET POND 2

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=10.622 ac

Peak Elev=1,093.81'

Storage=199,075 cf

19.36 cfs

2.08 cfs

2.08 cfs

0.00 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 40HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow Area = 72.955 ac, 0.62% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.73"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 77.42 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 10.494 af
Primary = 77.42 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 10.494 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=72.955 ac
77.42 cfs

77.42 cfs

113



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 41HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow Area = 18.668 ac, 5.34% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.78"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 18.54 cfs @ 12.45 hrs,  Volume= 2.775 af
Primary = 18.54 cfs @ 12.45 hrs,  Volume= 2.775 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=18.668 ac
18.54 cfs

18.54 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 42HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow Area = 7.987 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.83"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 15.96 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 1.221 af
Primary = 15.96 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 1.221 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=7.987 ac
15.96 cfs

15.96 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=3.95"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 43HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow Area = 16.282 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.83"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 23.52 cfs @ 12.27 hrs,  Volume= 2.479 af
Primary = 23.52 cfs @ 12.27 hrs,  Volume= 2.479 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=16.282 ac
23.52 cfs

23.52 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 44HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 37.55 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 1.734 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

231,719 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

231,719 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 336 0.93 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-1: N OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=231,719 sf

Runoff Volume=1.734 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=336'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

37.55 cfs

114



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 45HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 9.15 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.422 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

56,456 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

56,456 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 226 0.63 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment OS-2: S OFFSITE TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=56,456 sf

Runoff Volume=0.422 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=226'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

9.15 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 46HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff = 28.66 cfs @ 12.03 hrs,  Volume= 1.569 af,  Depth> 3.90"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

210,001 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

210,001 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

11.6 402 0.0174 0.58 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment OS-3: SE OFFSITE TO NE WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=210,001 sf

Runoff Volume=1.569 af

Runoff Depth>3.90"

Flow Length=402'

Slope=0.0174 '/'

Tc=11.6 min

CN=80

28.66 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 47HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 27.77 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.762 af,  Depth> 4.11"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

196,917 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
27,290 98 Paved parking, HSG D

224,207 82 Weighted Average
196,917 87.83% Pervious Area
27,290 12.17% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 573 0.0140 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=224,207 sf

Runoff Volume=1.762 af

Runoff Depth>4.11"

Flow Length=573'

Slope=0.0140 '/'

Tc=16.1 min

CN=82

27.77 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 48HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 40.06 cfs @ 12.23 hrs,  Volume= 3.528 af,  Depth> 3.99"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

442,894 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
19,815 98 Paved parking, HSG D

462,709 81 Weighted Average
442,894 95.72% Pervious Area
19,815 4.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

29.3 1,031 0.0116 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

44

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=462,709 sf

Runoff Volume=3.528 af

Runoff Depth>3.99"

Flow Length=1,031'

Slope=0.0116 '/'

Tc=29.3 min

CN=81

40.06 cfs

115



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 49HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-3: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff = 151.96 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 16.816 af,  Depth> 3.87"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

2,273,480 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

2,273,480 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

41.6 1,827 0.0153 0.73 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-3: NE WETLAND TO NE CULVERT

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

170

160

150

140

130

120

110

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=2,273,480 sf

Runoff Volume=16.816 af

Runoff Depth>3.87"

Flow Length=1,827'

Slope=0.0153 '/'

Tc=41.6 min

CN=80

151.96 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 50HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-4: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 46.10 cfs @ 12.27 hrs,  Volume= 4.334 af,  Depth> 3.88"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

584,150 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

584,150 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

32.7 1,360 0.0154 0.69 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-4: WETLAND COMPLEX TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

50

48

46

44

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=584,150 sf

Runoff Volume=4.334 af

Runoff Depth>3.88"

Flow Length=1,360'

Slope=0.0154 '/'

Tc=32.7 min

CN=80

46.10 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 51HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-5: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff = 31.02 cfs @ 12.12 hrs,  Volume= 2.171 af,  Depth> 3.89"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

291,452 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

291,452 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

19.9 836 0.0191 0.70 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-5: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=291,452 sf

Runoff Volume=2.171 af

Runoff Depth>3.89"

Flow Length=836'

Slope=0.0191 '/'

Tc=19.9 min

CN=80

31.02 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 52HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-6: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [WEST]

Runoff = 32.09 cfs @ 12.46 hrs,  Volume= 3.891 af,  Depth> 3.86"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

515,738 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
11,381 98 Paved parking, HSG D

527,119 80 Weighted Average
515,738 97.84% Pervious Area
11,381 2.16% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

47.5 1,634 0.0098 0.57 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-6: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [WEST]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=527,119 sf

Runoff Volume=3.891 af

Runoff Depth>3.86"

Flow Length=1,634'

Slope=0.0098 '/'

Tc=47.5 min

CN=80

32.09 cfs

116



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 53HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-7: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 15.60 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.800 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

106,981 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

106,981 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

9.6 439 0.0296 0.77 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-7: W CORNER TO SOUTH [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=106,981 sf

Runoff Volume=0.800 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=439'

Slope=0.0296 '/'

Tc=9.6 min

CN=80

15.60 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 54HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-8: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [NW]

Runoff = 7.01 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.473 af,  Depth> 4.00"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

57,131 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
4,741 98 Paved parking, HSG D

61,872 81 Weighted Average
57,131 92.34% Pervious Area
4,741 7.66% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

18.5 556 0.0108 0.50 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-8: ONSITE TO NW CULVERT [NW]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=61,872 sf

Runoff Volume=0.473 af

Runoff Depth>4.00"

Flow Length=556'

Slope=0.0108 '/'

Tc=18.5 min

CN=81

7.01 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 55HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-9: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff = 2.94 cfs @ 11.97 hrs,  Volume= 0.136 af,  Depth> 3.91"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

18,128 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D

18,128 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.0 130 0.36 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment PR-9: NE SLIVER TO EAST [OFFSITE]

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

3

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=6.46"

Runoff Area=18,128 sf

Runoff Volume=0.136 af

Runoff Depth>3.91"

Flow Length=130'

Tc=6.0 min

CN=80

2.94 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 56HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow Area = 5.147 ac, 12.17% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 4.11"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 27.77 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 1.762 af
Outflow = 4.39 cfs @ 12.56 hrs,  Volume= 1.579 af,  Atten= 84%,  Lag= 28.6 min
Primary = 4.39 cfs @ 12.56 hrs,  Volume= 1.579 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,095.00'   Surf.Area= 18,969 sf   Storage= 55,671 cf
Peak Elev= 1,096.85' @ 12.56 hrs   Surf.Area= 24,065 sf   Storage= 95,293 cf   (39,623 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 434.5 min calculated for 0.301 af (17% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 100.1 min ( 874.4 - 774.3 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 124,982 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 2,287 0 0
1,090.00 4,953 7,240 7,240
1,092.00 8,136 13,089 20,329
1,094.00 11,814 19,950 40,279
1,095.00 18,969 15,392 55,671
1,096.00 21,616 20,293 75,963
1,098.00 27,403 49,019 124,982

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,095.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 55.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,095.00' / 1,094.00'   S= 0.0182 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,097.00' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=4.39 cfs @ 12.56 hrs  HW=1,096.85'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 4.39 cfs @ 5.59 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,095.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

117



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 57HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=5.147 ac

Peak Elev=1,096.85'

Storage=95,293 cf

27.77 cfs

4.39 cfs

4.39 cfs

0.00 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 58HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 19P: WET POND 2

Inflow Area = 10.622 ac, 4.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.99"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 40.06 cfs @ 12.23 hrs,  Volume= 3.528 af
Outflow = 4.11 cfs @ 13.42 hrs,  Volume= 2.316 af,  Atten= 90%,  Lag= 71.3 min
Primary = 4.11 cfs @ 13.42 hrs,  Volume= 2.316 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,093.00'   Surf.Area= 52,465 sf   Storage= 155,117 cf
Peak Elev= 1,094.68' @ 13.42 hrs   Surf.Area= 60,676 sf   Storage= 250,131 cf   (95,015 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 158.6 min ( 945.5 - 786.9 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 334,504 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 20,128 0 0
1,090.00 27,279 47,407 47,407
1,092.00 36,132 63,411 110,818
1,093.00 52,465 44,299 155,117
1,094.00 57,385 54,925 210,042
1,096.00 67,077 124,462 334,504

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,093.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 90.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,093.00' / 1,092.00'   S= 0.0111 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,095.50' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=4.11 cfs @ 13.42 hrs  HW=1,094.68'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 4.11 cfs @ 5.23 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,093.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 59HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 19P: WET POND 2

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

44

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=10.622 ac

Peak Elev=1,094.68'

Storage=250,131 cf

40.06 cfs

4.11 cfs

4.11 cfs

0.00 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 60HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow Area = 72.955 ac, 0.62% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.69"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 164.23 cfs @ 12.37 hrs,  Volume= 22.434 af
Primary = 164.23 cfs @ 12.37 hrs,  Volume= 22.434 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 1L: TOTAL TO NE CULVERT [UNDER I-94]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

180

170

160

150

140

130

120

110

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

Inflow Area=72.955 ac
164.23 cfs

164.23 cfs

118



PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 61HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow Area = 18.668 ac, 5.34% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.82"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 38.40 cfs @ 12.43 hrs,  Volume= 5.944 af
Primary = 38.40 cfs @ 12.43 hrs,  Volume= 5.944 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 2L: TOTAL TO NW CULVERT [UNDER HWY 23]

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=18.668 ac
38.40 cfs

38.40 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 62HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow Area = 7.987 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.90"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 33.46 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.594 af
Primary = 33.46 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.594 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 3L: TOTAL TO INTERNAL WETLAND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=7.987 ac
33.46 cfs

33.46 cfs

PROPOSED CONDITIONS
Type II 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=6.46"190188 pdrn

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 63HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow Area = 16.282 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 3.88"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 49.47 cfs @ 12.25 hrs,  Volume= 5.269 af
Primary = 49.47 cfs @ 12.25 hrs,  Volume= 5.269 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link 4L: TOTAL TO OFFSITE

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=16.282 ac
49.47 cfs

49.47 cfs

119



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HydroCAD Water Quality Summary 

120



PR-1

ROAD TO POND INLET

18P

WET POND 1

Routing Diagram for 190188 Pond 1 WQ Calc
Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING,  Printed 6/23/2020

HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

POND 1 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION

190188 Pond 1 WQ Calc
  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (selected nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

4.521 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D  (PR-1)

0.626 98 Paved parking, HSG D  (PR-1)

5.147 82 TOTAL AREA

POND 1 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.46"190188 Pond 1 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 1.80 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.122 af,  Depth> 0.29"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.46"

Area (sf) CN Description

196,917 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
27,290 98 Paved parking, HSG D

224,207 82 Weighted Average
196,917 87.83% Pervious Area
27,290 12.17% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 573 0.0140 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-1: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

2

1

0

Type II 24-hr

WQ CALC Rainfall=1.46"

Runoff Area=224,207 sf

Runoff Volume=0.122 af

Runoff Depth>0.29"

Flow Length=573'

Slope=0.0140 '/'

Tc=16.1 min

CN=82

1.80 cfs

POND 1 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.46"190188 Pond 1 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow Area = 5.147 ac, 12.17% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.29"    for  WQ CALC event
Inflow = 1.80 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.122 af
Outflow = 0.11 cfs @ 14.91 hrs,  Volume= 0.064 af,  Atten= 94%,  Lag= 168.4 min
Primary = 0.11 cfs @ 14.91 hrs,  Volume= 0.064 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,095.00'   Surf.Area= 18,969 sf   Storage= 55,671 cf
Peak Elev= 1,095.15' @ 14.91 hrs   Surf.Area= 19,378 sf   Storage= 58,631 cf   (2,961 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 133.0 min ( 965.3 - 832.3 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 124,982 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 2,287 0 0
1,090.00 4,953 7,240 7,240
1,092.00 8,136 13,089 20,329
1,094.00 11,814 19,950 40,279
1,095.00 18,969 15,392 55,671
1,096.00 21,616 20,293 75,963
1,098.00 27,403 49,019 124,982

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,095.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 55.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,095.00' / 1,094.00'   S= 0.0182 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,097.00' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.10 cfs @ 14.91 hrs  HW=1,095.15'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 0.10 cfs @ 1.34 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,095.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

121

stolliver
Highlight

stolliver
Highlight

stolliver
Highlight

stolliver
Highlight



POND 1 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.46"190188 Pond 1 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

2

1

0

Inflow Area=5.147 ac

Peak Elev=1,095.15'

Storage=58,631 cf

1.80 cfs

0.11 cfs

0.11 cfs

0.00 cfs

POND 1 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.46"190188 Pond 1 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Stage-Area-Storage for Pond 18P: WET POND 1

Elevation
(feet)

Surface
(sq-ft)

Storage
(cubic-feet)

1,088.00 2,287 0
1,088.10 2,420 235
1,088.20 2,554 484
1,088.30 2,687 746
1,088.40 2,820 1,021
1,088.50 2,954 1,310
1,088.60 3,087 1,612
1,088.70 3,220 1,927
1,088.80 3,353 2,256
1,088.90 3,487 2,598
1,089.00 3,620 2,954
1,089.10 3,753 3,322
1,089.20 3,887 3,704
1,089.30 4,020 4,099
1,089.40 4,153 4,508
1,089.50 4,287 4,930
1,089.60 4,420 5,365
1,089.70 4,553 5,814
1,089.80 4,686 6,276
1,089.90 4,820 6,751
1,090.00 4,953 7,240
1,090.10 5,112 7,743
1,090.20 5,271 8,262
1,090.30 5,430 8,798
1,090.40 5,590 9,349
1,090.50 5,749 9,915
1,090.60 5,908 10,498
1,090.70 6,067 11,097
1,090.80 6,226 11,712
1,090.90 6,385 12,342
1,091.00 6,545 12,989
1,091.10 6,704 13,651
1,091.20 6,863 14,329
1,091.30 7,022 15,024
1,091.40 7,181 15,734
1,091.50 7,340 16,460
1,091.60 7,499 17,202
1,091.70 7,659 17,960
1,091.80 7,818 18,734
1,091.90 7,977 19,523
1,092.00 8,136 20,329
1,092.10 8,320 21,152
1,092.20 8,504 21,993
1,092.30 8,688 22,853
1,092.40 8,872 23,731
1,092.50 9,056 24,627
1,092.60 9,239 25,542
1,092.70 9,423 26,475
1,092.80 9,607 27,426
1,092.90 9,791 28,396
1,093.00 9,975 29,385

Elevation
(feet)

Surface
(sq-ft)

Storage
(cubic-feet)

1,093.10 10,159 30,391
1,093.20 10,343 31,416
1,093.30 10,527 32,460
1,093.40 10,711 33,522
1,093.50 10,895 34,602
1,093.60 11,078 35,701
1,093.70 11,262 36,818
1,093.80 11,446 37,953
1,093.90 11,630 39,107
1,094.00 11,814 40,279
1,094.10 12,529 41,496
1,094.20 13,245 42,785
1,094.30 13,960 44,145
1,094.40 14,676 45,577
1,094.50 15,392 47,080
1,094.60 16,107 48,655
1,094.70 16,823 50,302
1,094.80 17,538 52,020
1,094.90 18,254 53,809
1,095.00 18,969 55,671
1,095.10 19,234 57,581
1,095.20 19,498 59,517
1,095.30 19,763 61,480
1,095.40 20,028 63,470
1,095.50 20,293 65,486
1,095.60 20,557 67,528
1,095.70 20,822 69,597
1,095.80 21,087 71,693
1,095.90 21,351 73,815
1,096.00 21,616 75,963
1,096.10 21,905 78,139
1,096.20 22,195 80,344
1,096.30 22,484 82,578
1,096.40 22,773 84,841
1,096.50 23,063 87,133
1,096.60 23,352 89,453
1,096.70 23,641 91,803
1,096.80 23,931 94,182
1,096.90 24,220 96,589
1,097.00 24,510 99,026
1,097.10 24,799 101,491
1,097.20 25,088 103,986
1,097.30 25,378 106,509
1,097.40 25,667 109,061
1,097.50 25,956 111,642
1,097.60 26,246 114,252
1,097.70 26,535 116,891
1,097.80 26,824 119,559
1,097.90 27,114 122,256
1,098.00 27,403 124,982

122



PR-2

ROAD TO POND INLET

20P

WET POND 2

Routing Diagram for 190188 Pond 2 WQ Calc
Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING,  Printed 6/23/2020

HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link

POND 2 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION

190188 Pond 2 WQ Calc
  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (selected nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

10.167 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D  (PR-2)

0.455 98 Paved parking, HSG D  (PR-2)

10.622 81 TOTAL AREA

POND 2 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.17"190188 Pond 2 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff = 0.95 cfs @ 12.32 hrs,  Volume= 0.121 af,  Depth> 0.14"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.17"

Area (sf) CN Description

442,894 80 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG D
19,815 98 Paved parking, HSG D

462,709 81 Weighted Average
442,894 95.72% Pervious Area
19,815 4.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

29.3 1,031 0.0116 0.59 Lag/CN Method, 

Subcatchment PR-2: ROAD TO POND INLET

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

1

0

Type II 24-hr

WQ CALC Rainfall=1.17"

Runoff Area=462,709 sf

Runoff Volume=0.121 af

Runoff Depth>0.14"

Flow Length=1,031'

Slope=0.0116 '/'

Tc=29.3 min

CN=81

0.95 cfs

POND 2 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.17"190188 Pond 2 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 20P: WET POND 2

Inflow Area = 10.622 ac, 4.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.14"    for  WQ CALC event
Inflow = 0.95 cfs @ 12.32 hrs,  Volume= 0.121 af
Outflow = 0.04 cfs @ 20.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.017 af,  Atten= 96%,  Lag= 461.0 min
Primary = 0.04 cfs @ 20.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.017 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Starting Elev= 1,093.00'   Surf.Area= 52,465 sf   Storage= 155,117 cf
Peak Elev= 1,093.09' @ 20.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 52,887 sf   Storage= 159,637 cf   (4,521 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 157.8 min ( 1,021.0 - 863.2 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 1,088.00' 334,504 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

1,088.00 20,128 0 0
1,090.00 27,279 47,407 47,407
1,092.00 36,132 63,411 110,818
1,093.00 52,465 44,299 155,117
1,094.00 57,385 54,925 210,042
1,096.00 67,077 124,462 334,504

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 1,093.00' 12.0"  Round RCP_Round  12"   
L= 90.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 1,093.00' / 1,092.00'   S= 0.0111 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.012  Concrete pipe, finished,  Flow Area= 0.79 sf   

#2 Secondary 1,095.50' 5.0' long  x 5.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.03 cfs @ 20.00 hrs  HW=1,093.09'   (Free Discharge)
1=RCP_Round  12"  (Inlet Controls 0.03 cfs @ 1.00 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 5.00 hrs  HW=1,093.00'   (Free Discharge)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

123

stolliver
Highlight

stolliver
Highlight

stolliver
Highlight

stolliver
Highlight



POND 2 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.17"190188 Pond 2 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 20P: WET POND 2

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
201918171615141312111098765

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

1

0

Inflow Area=10.622 ac

Peak Elev=1,093.09'

Storage=159,637 cf

0.95 cfs

0.04 cfs

0.04 cfs

0.00 cfs

POND 2 WATER QUALITY CALCULATION
Type II 24-hr  WQ CALC Rainfall=1.17"190188 Pond 2 WQ Calc

  Printed  6/23/2020Prepared by ALLIANT ENGINEERING
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00-22  s/n 01427  © 2018 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Stage-Area-Storage for Pond 20P: WET POND 2

Elevation
(feet)

Surface
(sq-ft)

Storage
(cubic-feet)

1,088.00 20,128 0
1,088.10 20,486 2,031
1,088.20 20,843 4,097
1,088.30 21,201 6,199
1,088.40 21,558 8,337
1,088.50 21,916 10,511
1,088.60 22,273 12,720
1,088.70 22,631 14,966
1,088.80 22,988 17,247
1,088.90 23,346 19,563
1,089.00 23,704 21,916
1,089.10 24,061 24,304
1,089.20 24,419 26,728
1,089.30 24,776 29,188
1,089.40 25,134 31,683
1,089.50 25,491 34,214
1,089.60 25,849 36,781
1,089.70 26,206 39,384
1,089.80 26,564 42,023
1,089.90 26,921 44,697
1,090.00 27,279 47,407
1,090.10 27,722 50,157
1,090.20 28,164 52,951
1,090.30 28,607 55,790
1,090.40 29,050 58,673
1,090.50 29,492 61,600
1,090.60 29,935 64,571
1,090.70 30,378 67,587
1,090.80 30,820 70,647
1,090.90 31,263 73,751
1,091.00 31,706 76,899
1,091.10 32,148 80,092
1,091.20 32,591 83,329
1,091.30 33,033 86,610
1,091.40 33,476 89,936
1,091.50 33,919 93,305
1,091.60 34,361 96,719
1,091.70 34,804 100,178
1,091.80 35,247 103,680
1,091.90 35,689 107,227
1,092.00 36,132 110,818
1,092.10 37,765 114,513
1,092.20 39,399 118,371
1,092.30 41,032 122,393
1,092.40 42,665 126,577
1,092.50 44,299 130,926
1,092.60 45,932 135,437
1,092.70 47,565 140,112
1,092.80 49,198 144,950
1,092.90 50,832 149,952
1,093.00 52,465 155,117

Elevation
(feet)

Surface
(sq-ft)

Storage
(cubic-feet)

1,093.10 52,957 160,388
1,093.20 53,449 165,708
1,093.30 53,941 171,077
1,093.40 54,433 176,496
1,093.50 54,925 181,964
1,093.60 55,417 187,481
1,093.70 55,909 193,047
1,093.80 56,401 198,663
1,093.90 56,893 204,328
1,094.00 57,385 210,042
1,094.10 57,870 215,804
1,094.20 58,354 221,615
1,094.30 58,839 227,475
1,094.40 59,323 233,383
1,094.50 59,808 239,340
1,094.60 60,293 245,345
1,094.70 60,777 251,398
1,094.80 61,262 257,500
1,094.90 61,746 263,651
1,095.00 62,231 269,850
1,095.10 62,716 276,097
1,095.20 63,200 282,393
1,095.30 63,685 288,737
1,095.40 64,169 295,130
1,095.50 64,654 301,571
1,095.60 65,139 308,060
1,095.70 65,623 314,598
1,095.80 66,108 321,185
1,095.90 66,592 327,820
1,096.00 67,077 334,504

124



 

h:\rockvill_ci_mn\w14118817\1_corres\c_to others\2020-06-30 118817 rockville crossing pre plat pc memo.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 Date: June 30, 2020 

 To: Honorable Mayor Willenbring, Members of the City Council and Members of the 

Planning Commission – Rockville, Minnesota 

 From: Justin L. Kannas, P.E. 

  City Engineer 

 Subject: Rockville Crossing – Preliminary Plat   

  Rockville, Minnesota 

  BMI Project No: W14.118817 

 

I have reviewed the Preliminary Plat and the preliminary plans for the proposed Rockville Crossing 

subdivision dated June 18, 2020 and have the following comments: 

 

1) The Developer shall construct a public roadway that meets City of Rockville minimum 

requirements.   The road shall meet a minimum 30 mph design speed.  Horizontal curves shall be 

adjusted as needed to meet the design speed.   

2) The proposed public street is shown as a 36-foot wide rural section with no curb and gutter and 

ditches instead of storm sewer.  City standard is curb and gutter for all new streets.  However, due 

to the nature of this development with very large lots, commercial/industrial use, and topography 

of the site the City Council could consider waiving the requirement for curb and gutter.  This 

would lower future street maintenance costs for the City and would still provide a functionable 

and adequate street and drainage system.   

3) The public roadway shall be extended to the east plat line in the future at the time of final plat 

approval and development for Block 2.  Provisions should be made for a future roadway 

connection as development occurs to the east and south of the proposed plat.   

4) A temporary cul-de-sac shall be constructed on the end of the roadway near the proposed lift 

station.   

5) The preliminary plat should be revised to eliminate Lot 1, Block 4.  As currently proposed, it does 

not have a public road access point.  

6) The preliminary utility plan shall be modified to show future sewer and water main extension 

locations to service Lots 2, 3 and 4 of Block 3.  The Developer is intending to service these lots 

with a future sewer and watermain along the rear lot lines of these lots within the proposed 

drainage and utility easement.  A paved maintenance access shall be provided to all sanitary 

manholes at the time these lots are platted and sewer and water is installed.   

7) The watermain extension from the water tower to the TH 23 shall be 12-inches in diameter. 

125



Rockville Crossing – Preliminary Plat  

June 30, 2020 

Page 2  

 

 

8) Watermain shall be extended to the TH 23 right of way to provide for future connection and 

looping opportunities.  

9) Drainage and utility easements shall be 6’ in width along side and rear lot lines and 12’ in width 

along front lot lines and around the plat perimeter according to Subd. Ordinance Section 7.4.1.  

10) The grading plan shall show proposed grading for the entire development. 

11) The grading plan shall show additional information and details regarding the proposed storm 

ponds including NWL, EOF, and HWL elevations and locations; outlet and inlet structure details; 

and skimming device information.   

12) Storm ponds accepting drainage from the public roadway shall be contained in an Outlot 

dedicated to the City of Rockville.  Drainage easements or Outlots shall be dedicated on the plat 

from the outlet of each storm pond to the discharge point into the downstream wetland.   

13) The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with extending utilities to the project 

including the sanitary sewer lift station and forcemain.   

14) Final plans shall be submitted including but not limited to the following items: 

a. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

b. Typical section of the street including the proposed pavement section  

c. Street and ditch cross sections.  All slopes shall be no steeper than 4:1.   

d. Watermain, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer plan and profile sheets 

e. Standard details  

15) Comments regarding the storm water management plan will be sent in a separate memo directly 

to the Developer’s Engineer.  All comments regarding the storm water management plan shall be 

addressed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.  

16) Documentation of approval of the wetland delineation by Stearns County shall be provided.  The 

wetland delineation shall be approved prior to Final Plat approval.  

17) The plat shall be subject to review and comments from the Minnesota Department of 

Transportation.    

18) All turn lane improvements on TH 23 required by MnDOT shall be the responsibility of the 

Developer.  

19) All improvements shall be constructed in accordance with the City of Rockville requirements.   

20) The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits including but not limited 

to MPCA NPDES Construction Stormwater, Sauk River Watershed District, MPCA Sanitary 

Sewer Extension Permit, MDH Watermain Permit, DNR public waters permit, Corps of Engineer 

wetland mitigation permit, Wetland Conservation Act Wetland Mitigation Permit, and MnDOT 

Access permit.  Copies of all approved permits shall be sent to the City Engineer prior to 

construction.  

 

126



Rockville Crossing – Preliminary Plat  

June 30, 2020 

Page 3  

 

 

21) A Development Agreement shall be drafted and executed prior to Final Plat approval.  

I recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat contingent upon the above the above comments and 

comments as submitted by other City staff.  

JLK/jk 

cc: Martin Bode, City Administrator, City of Rockville 

 Susan Kadlec, City Attorney, City of Rockville 

 Martin Harstad, Developer   

127



128



129


	1 ) 07.08.20 Agenda
	WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2020
	ROCKVILLE CITY HALL

	6 a) Bills Paid June 2020 07.08.20
	6 b) Bills Paid By Dept June 2020 07.08.20
	7 a) 06.10.2020 Council Meeting Minutes
	7 a) 06.29.2020 Last Monday Meeting Minutes
	7 ba) Closing and Final 2019 Journal Entries 07.08.20
	7 bb) 2nd Qtr 2020 Journal Entries 07.08.20
	7 c) Building Permits June 2020
	Sheet1

	8 c) Prelim Plat Rezone CUP Rockville Crossing.Creative Capital.Eichi Packet  07.07.20
	4 ) Prelim Plat Rezone CUP Rockville Crossing.Creative Capital.Eichi Packet  07.07.20
	Staff Report Rockville Crossing Pre Plat.rezone.CUP 07.07.20
	Prelim Plat Appl Creative Capital.Eichi 06.10.20
	Rezone Appl Creative Capital.Eichi 06.18.20
	CUP Appl  Creative Capital.Eichi 06.18.20
	PH Notice Prelim Plat Appl Creative Capital.Eichi 06.10.20
	190188-pplat-revised
	Rockville Crossing Sub Div Rockville drainage report_full

	Rockville Crossing Pre Plat Engineer Kannas Memo

	13 a) LMC 2020.2021 Dues
	1 ) 07.08.20 Agenda.pdf
	WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2020
	ROCKVILLE CITY HALL




